
 

 

 
 

Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green and Highgate Area Forum and Committee 
 

THURSDAY, 30TH JANUARY, 2014 
 

6.30 pm 
 
VENUE: St Michael's CE Primary School, North Rd, Highgate, London N6 4BG 

 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Allison, Beacham, Bloch, Davies, Engert (Chair), Erskine, Hare, Jenks, Newton, 
Scott, Solomon and Williams 
 
There will be a 'Report a Problem' surgery from 6.00pm to 6.30pm where officers from 
the Council’s Frontline services and the Police Safer Neighbourhood Team will be in 
attendance. 
 
 

Introduction by the Chair – Councillor Gail Engert 
 
 
 
1. AREA FORUM ITEMS  
 

In respect of the following items Members of the Public attending are 
encouraged to ask questions and raise any concerns 
 

PLANNING (6.35pm) 
 
Draft Site Allocations Document (Planning) - including a number of sites 
near the Wellington Gyratory – Councillor Ejiofor will be attending the 
Forum together with Gavin Ball – Planning Policy Officer LB Haringey  

 
 

LICENSING ISSUES  (7.20pm) 
 



 

2 

In particular 'late-night licences' in residential areas – Daliah Barrett - 
Lead Officer – Licensing  LB Haringey  & Mark Greaves from the 
Metropolitan  Police will be in attendance 
 
    

 
NORTH HILL TRAFFIC ISSUES (7.50pm) 

 
Richard Webber  from the Highgate Neighbourhood Forum, will be in 
attendance to talk about traffic issues North Hill. 
 
Aspirations for the Wellington Gateway Area will also be discussed. 

 
Tony Kennedy -  Transport Policy & Projects Manager LB Haringey will be 
in attendance 

 
There will be a 5 minute interval after the Area Forum business has 

concluded before the Area Committee commences 

 
 
 
 
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who 
attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from the 
meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending notification must 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined at 
Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

4. QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS : TO CONSIDER ANY QUESTIONS, 
DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 4, 
SECTION B29 OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION  

 
5. MINUTES - 23 SEPTEMBER 2013  
 
6. FEEDBACK FROM AREA FORUM PART OF THE PROCEEDINGS  
 
7. AREA PLAN UPDATE  
 
8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT  
 
 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and 
Monitoring Officer 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Clifford Hart 
Democratic Services Manager 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 0208 489 2920 
Email: clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Thursday, 16 January 2014 
 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN 

AND  HIGHGATE AREA FORUM & COMMITTEE 

 

30 JANUARY 2014   

 

 

Agenda Item 1  

 

PLANNING  

Agenda Item 1Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Briefing note for Area Forums: Site Allocations DPD and Tottenham Area Action Plans 

public consultation Jan-Feb 2014 

The Council would like to hear your views on future development in the borough. 

The Local Plan: Strategic Policies document was adopted in April 2013, and building on this, 

the council is bringing forward additional Local Plan documents to help shape the future of 

the borough. The aim of this consultation is to introduce two of these documents to local 

interested parties, and set out the anticipated issues they will address. 

The documents are at an early stage, and this is your opportunity to influence what issues 

they should address in your area. The responses to this consultation will be included in the 

next version of these documents, which will come forward for another consultation in Autumn 

2014. After being examined in public by a qualified planning inspector, the documents are 

anticipated to be adopted by the Council in 2015. 

Site Allocations DPD 

This document identifies 54 of the most strategic sites in the borough, and aims to establish 

the principals of any future development on these sites. When complete this document will 

strengthen our control over development on these sites, as well as strengthening the 

Council’s hand in bringing forward development where necessary. 

Tottenham Area Action Plans 

In areas of large scale regeneration the best mechanism for delivering change is considered 

to be an Area Action Plan (AAP) as it sets forth a comprehensive spatial strategy for co-

ordinated development. An AAP will address the existing social, physical, environmental and 

economical issues in an area and will set the parameters for positive development in order to 

unlock the full potential of a place susceptible to transformational change. 

How to get in touch 

The documents are available to be viewed at local libraries, Council Offices, online at 

www.haringey.gov.uk/ldf. The consultation is open from 17th Jan-28th Feb 2014, and there 

are a range of ways you can get involved: 

• Presentations with Q&A sessions will be given by Council officers at your local Area 

Forum 

• Filling in an online survey using the above link 

• Drop-in events will be held at local libraries (please contact your local library for 

dates) 

• By phone on 0208 489 1479 

• By email at ldf@haringey.gov.uk  

We would encourage you to make written representations to these documents, and in order 

to save paper, would like to encourage these to be submitted electronically. All written 

representations will be responded to and both the representation and Council response will 

be published online. 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

  

 

 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

 

 LB
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y 

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

13
 

 C
o

n
fi

d
e

n
ti

a
l w

o
rk

in
g

 d
ra

ft
 

Page 5



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

2
 

 F
o

re
w

o
rd

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 A
c

t 
2

0
0

4
, 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

s
 1

7
 t

o
 2

3
 

  
T
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 (

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

 (
E

n
g

la
n

d
) 

(A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t)
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

1
2
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 1
8
 

  
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 

  

S
it

e
s

 A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

  
D

R
A

F
T

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T
A

T
IO

N
 

 
O

N
 T

H
E

 S
U

B
J

E
C

T
 M

A
T

T
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 

   
J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

in
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
. 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 i
ts

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n

 

th
e
 f
o

rt
h

c
o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

  In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
, 
jo

b
s
, 

e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 

w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
.  

 T
h

is
 r

e
p
o

rt
 i
n
tr

o
d
u

c
e
s
 t
h
e

 S
it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 D

P
D

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
 t

u
rn

 i
n

tr
o

-

d
u
c
e

s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 

o
f 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
2

0
 y

e
a
rs

. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 d

e
-

liv
e

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
s
p

ir
e

 t
o
, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

m
u

s
t 
h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 p

o
w

e
rs

 n
e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
 

  T
h

e
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 c

o
n

s
e
n

s
u
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

-

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 o
u

r 
v
a

ri
o
u

s
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e
rs

 a
n
d

 i
s
 a

 f
a

ir
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 l
e
-

g
a

l 
b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

b
a
la

n
c
in

g
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
n
g

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n

g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

c
-

ti
o

n
s
. 

  H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

 l
is

te
n

in
g

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 a
n
d

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
 t
h

e
 

s
o

u
n

d
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 b

a
s
e

 w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

D
P

D
, 
th

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 g

o
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 p
u

b
lic

 e
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o
n

 l
e
d

 b
y
 a

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 i
n
s
p

e
c
to

r.
 

Page 6



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

3

 H
o

w
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 R
e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 N

e
x

t 
S

te
p

s
 

H
o

w
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 a

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

P
le

a
s
e

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

n
y
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 2

8
th

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 t
o

: 
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

6
th
 f

lo
o

r,
 R

iv
e

r 
P

a
rk

 H
o
u

s
e

 
W

o
o
d
 G

re
e

n
 

N
2
2

 8
H

Q
 

 O
r 

o
n

lin
e

 t
o

 l
d
f@

h
a

ri
n
g
e

y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

O
r 

b
y
 f

a
x
 t

o
 0

2
0

 8
4
8

9
 5

5
5
2

 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

 o
n

 c
o

n
s
e

n
s
u

s
 b

u
ild

in
g
. 

O
u

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

ill
 

o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u
n

it
y
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
ir
 v

ie
w

s
 a

b
o
u

t 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 a

 
p

re
re

q
u

is
it
e

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
. 

O
u

r 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
 

th
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

a
ls

 s
e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t,
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
: 

A
d

v
e

rt
 i
n
 l
o
c
a

l 
p
a

p
e

rs
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
; 
 

w
e

b
s
it
e

; 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 i
n

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 d

ro
p

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
T

o
tt
e

n
-

 
M

a
il 

n
o

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 D

ro
p

-i
n
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 f
o

r 
a
ll 

c
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

a
rd

 
c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

; 
L

e
tt
e

rs
 t
o

 a
ll 

th
o

s
e

 o
n

 o
u

r 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 w
h

ic
h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
, 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

rs
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 
a

n
d

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri
n

g
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

s
; 

O
ff

e
r 

to
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 d

is
-

c
u

s
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
; 

D
u
ty

 t
o

 c
o

-o
p
e

ra
te

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 b
o
d

ie
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 

th
e

 f
o

rm
u

la
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
. 

W
e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 o
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 
th

is
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

to
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 a
s
 w

id
e
r 

a
u
d

ie
n
c
e

 a
s
 p

o
s
-

s
ib

le
. 

P
u

b
lic

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 a
t 
A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
s
 a

t:
: 

 

C
ro

u
c
h

 E
n

d
, 
H

o
rn

s
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
tr

o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
: 

7
:0

0
p

m
, 

1
4
th

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0
1

4
; 

 
N

o
rt

h
u
m

b
e

rl
a
n

d
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d

 W
h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n

e
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
: 

6
:3

0
, 
2

0
th

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

; 
S

t 
A

n
n
's

 a
n
d
 H

a
rr

in
g

a
y
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
: 
6

:3
0

p
m

, 
2

1
s
t 

J
a

n
u
-

a
ry

. 
W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
: 
6

:3
0

p
m

, 
2

7
th

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

; 
B

ru
c
e
 G

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 W

e
s
t 
G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
: 
6

:3
0
p

m
 2

9
th

 J
a

n
u
a

ry
; 

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

, 
A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
, 

F
o
rt

is
 G

re
e
n

 a
n

d
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
: 
6

:3
0

p
m

, 
3

0
th

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

. 
 H

a
rd

 c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
lib

ra
ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

iv
ic

 
C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 T
o
 a

id
 y

o
u
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e
d

 a
 S

it
e
 C

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 

F
o
rm

. 
T

h
is

 f
o
rm

 e
n
a

b
le

s
 y

o
u
 t

o
 p

u
t 
c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 h

e
a

d
in

g
s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 P

le
a
s
e
 p

u
t 
th

e
 n

a
m

e
 o

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

t 
th

e
 t

o
p
 o

f 
th

e
 

F
o
rm

, 
a

n
d
 f

ill
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 y
o

u
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

to
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r.

 
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a

lly
, 

s
h

o
u

ld
 y

o
u
 w

a
n
t 

to
 a

d
d
 a

 s
it
e
, 
p

le
a
s
e

 f
ill

 i
n

 t
h

is
 f

o
rm

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
-

ta
ils

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 y
o

u
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
, 
a

n
d

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
-

s
id

e
r 

th
e
 s

it
e
 i
n

 p
re

p
a

ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 

P
le

a
s
e

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 o

v
e

r 
0

.2
5

H
a
, 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 m
a

p
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 r
e

d
 

lin
e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
. 

 C
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
rm

, 
in

 W
o

rd
 v

e
rs

io
n

, 
a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 a
t 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/l
d
f/

s
it
e

_
a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
. 
O

n
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 

  

Page 7



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

4

  T
h

e
 D

ra
ft

 S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
(D

P
D

) 
w

ill
 a

llo
c
a
te

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 s
it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 

g
ro

w
th

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o
n

s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
. 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

M
a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e

 p
la

c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 m
a

n
a
g

e
d
 

u
s
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 D

P
D

 a
n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

D
P

D
. 
 

 S
o

m
e

 l
a

rg
e
r,

 m
o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 s
it
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 h
a
v
-

in
g

 a
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
, 
to

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

a
t:
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
c
c
u
rs

 o
n
 

th
e
 s

it
e
; 

A
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 d
e

s
ig

n
 i
s
 t

a
k
e

n
; 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

to
 

s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 l
o

c
a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
. 

 If
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 f
o

r 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 u
s
e

s
, 
th

e
 

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

it
s
 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
a

rg
e
t,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

it
s
 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 O
n

c
e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
, 
th

e
 S

it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 e
n
-

a
b
le

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 
m

a
k
e

 i
n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 s

it
e

s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 e
n
a

b
le

:
 

G
u

id
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
e

rs
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

is
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
, 

R
e

fu
s

a
l 

o
f 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 t
h

a
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 
c
o

n
fo

rm
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
, 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
n
 s

it
e

s
 t

o
 s

p
e
e

d
 u

p
 t
h

e
ir
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

is
 b

e
in

g
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

. 

Oth
er D

ocum
ents

Sup
plem

enta
ry Pl

ann
ing D

ocum
ents

Dev
elop

men
t Pla

n Do
cum

ents

Lond
on P

lan

Loca
l Pla

n: 
Stra

tegi
c Po

licie
s

Nat
iona

l Pla
nnin

g Po
licy

Ann
ual 

Mon
itor

ing 
Rep

ort Stat
eme

nt o
f 

Com
mun

ity 
Invo

lvem
ent Loca

l 
Dev

elop
men

t 
Sche

me
Plan

ning
 

Brie
fs/ 

Stat
eme

nts
Con

serv
atio

n 
Are

a Sta
tem

ents
 

and
 App

rais
als

Oth
ers (

as 
requ

ired
)

Sust
aina

ble C
omm

unit
y 

Stra
tegy

Com
mun

ity 
Infra

stru
ctur

e 
Levy

Dev
elop

men
t 

Man
agem

ent 
/ 

UDP
 Sav

ed P
olici

es
Site

 
Allo

catio
ns

Nor
th 

Lond
on 

Was
te P

lan
Are

a Ac
tion

 Pla
ns: 

Woo
d Gr

een
/ 

Tott
enh

am

Sou
th 

Tott
enh

am 
Hou

se 
Exte

nsio
ns

Tott
enh

am 
Hale

 Urb
an 

Cen
tre

Woo
d 

Gre
en T

own
 

Cen
tre

Hou
sing

Ope
n 

Spac
e 

Stan
dard

s

Neig
hbo

u
rhoo

d 
Plan

ning

Sust
aina

ble 
Des

ign &
 

Con
stru

ctio
n

C
a

ll 
fo

r 
S

it
e
s
 

A
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

s
it
e

s
 w

a
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 t
o

 s
e

e
k
 i
n

p
u

ts
 i
n

to
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 T

h
is

 
w

a
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
a

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
is

 t
y
p

e
. 
W

h
e
re

 s
it
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

-
c
e

iv
e

d
 t

h
e
y
 w

e
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 b
e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 A

 l
is

t 
o
f 

a
ll 

s
it
e

s
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 2

. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 

Page 8



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

5

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 
T

h
is

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 1

8
 

b
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
te

re
s
te

d
 o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
, 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 

to
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
m

a
tt
e

r 
o
f 

a
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 t

h
e
n
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 p
re

p
a

ri
n
g

 a
 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
p
u

b
lic

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 1

9
. 

 P
o

li
c

y
 C

o
n

te
x
t 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
ta

k
e

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o
f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
p

la
n
 i
n

 f
o

rc
e
 i
n

 H
a

-
ri
n

g
e

y
. 
T

h
is

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

n
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s
 

a
d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
. 
It
 a

ls
o

 h
a

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 
d

e
m

o
g

ra
p
h

ic
, 

s
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

h
a
n
g

e
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

la
n
s
 o

f 
o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
. 

 H
o

w
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
T

h
e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 b

ro
k
e

n
 d

o
w

n
 i
n
to

 c
h

a
p
te

rs
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
d
e

n
-

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 S
P

1
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 D

P
D

. 
E

a
c
h
 c

h
a
p
te

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 

in
tr

o
d
u

c
e
d

 w
it
h

 a
n

 o
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 m

a
p

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 s

it
e
s
 f
o

r 
th

a
t 
a

re
a
. 
T

h
e
 g

e
o
g

ra
p
h

ic
a

l 
c
h

a
p

te
rs

 c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 s

it
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s
 a

re
: 

T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 H
a

le
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a

 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a

 &
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 

N
o

rt
h

 T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

/N
o

rt
h
u
m

b
e
rl
a

n
d

 P
a
rk

 A
re

a
 o

f 
C

h
a
n

g
e

 
T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 H
ig

h
 R

d
 A

re
a
 o

f 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 B

ru
c
e
 G

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 

T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 G
re

e
n

) 
H

ig
h

g
a
te

, 
M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

, 
C

ro
u
c
h

 E
n

d
, 

a
n
d
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 

S
o

u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

 T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 o

f 
tw

o
-p

a
g

e
 s

it
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s
 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h
 

s
it
e

 s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t:
  

L
o
c
a

ti
o
n

 m
a

p
; 

S
it
e

 d
e

ta
ils

: 
s
iz

e
, 

P
T

A
L

 (
P

u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 L

e
v
e

l)
, 

a
d
d

re
s
s
 

a
n
d

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
p

h
a

s
in

g
; 

T
h

e
 D

ra
ft

 S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
; 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
s
; 

D
e

s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
; 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

C
a

p
a

c
it
ie

s
; 

D
e

s
ig

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
; 

Im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
. 

  

S
o

u
rc

e
s

 o
f 

S
it

e
s
 

M
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 s

it
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
b

e
fo

re
, 
b

u
t 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
w

 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 T

h
e
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

-
m

e
n
t 
a

re
: 

 
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 2

0
0

6
S

it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 (
U

D
P

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 

1
);

 
C

a
ll 

fo
r 

S
it
e

s
 (

M
a

rc
h

-M
a

y
 2

0
1

3
: 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 o
f 

th
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t)

; 
G

re
a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 S
H

L
A

A
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 s
e
p

a
ra

te
 C

a
ll 

F
o
r 

S
it
e

s
 

M
a

jo
r 

o
u
tl
in

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
s
; 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
S

P
D

s
),

 G
u

id
a
n

c
e
s
 (

S
P

G
s
),

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

b
ri
e
fs

, 
a

n
d

 m
a

s
te

rp
la

n
s
; 

In
te

rn
a
l 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e
r 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p
s
. 

 S
m

a
ll
 s

c
a
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

ts
 &

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 k

n
o
w

n
 l
a
rg

e
 (

o
v
e

r 
0

.2
5
H

a
) 

fu
tu

re
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
. 
O

v
e

r 
2

0
 y

e
a
rs

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 a
c
c
o
m

-
m

o
d
a

te
 3

5
,0

0
0
 n

e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
. 
T

h
e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 f
a

ll 
in

to
 o

n
e

 o
f 
tw

o
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e
s
, 
D

ra
ft

 
S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t,
 a

n
d

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 

T
ra

je
c
to

ry
 s

it
e
s
. 

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 s

it
e
s
 o

f 
o

v
e

r 
0
.2

5
H

a
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 a
n
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
. 
T

h
is

 m
a

y
 b

e
 b

e
c
a
u

s
e
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 h

o
ld

s
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 c
o

n
s
e

n
t,
 o

r 
b

e
-

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

b
e
lie

v
e
s
 t

h
e
ir
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 u

s
in

g
 p

o
li-

c
ie

s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 2

0
0
6

 U
D

P
 o

r 
it
s
 f
u

tu
re

 r
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t,
 t
h

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

D
P

D
, 
w

h
e
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 c

o
m

e
s
 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

 
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

c
o

m
e

s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 o
n
 s

it
e

s
 o

f 
a

ll 
s
iz

e
s
, 

a
n
d

 r
e

c
e
n

t 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 

G
re

a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
G

L
A

) 
s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 3

5
0

 n
e

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

u
n
it
s
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
e
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 
8

 y
e

a
rs

 o
n
 s

it
e

s
 o

f 
b

e
lo

w
 0

.2
5

 H
a

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 g

e
n
e

ra
lly

 c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
lle

r 
in

fi
ll 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

 s
u

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

 p
re

s
e
n

ts
 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o
w

 m
u

c
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 

c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
, 
w

h
e
re

, 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

. 
A

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 A

p
p
e
n

d
ix

 
3

 o
f 

th
is

 d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 

  

Page 9



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

6

 Is
s
u

e
s

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 s
in

c
e

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

o
c

a
l 
P

la
n

: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o

li
c

ie
s
 D

P
D

 
 A

lt
h

o
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 D

P
D

 w
a

s
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
, 
th

e
 m

a
-

jo
ri
ty

 o
f 

it
s
 c

o
n
te

n
t 
w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 p
ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 E

x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 P
u

b
lic

 i
n

 J
u

n
e
 

2
0
1

1
. 

A
s
 s

u
c
h
 i
t 

is
 p

ru
d

e
n

t 
to

 r
e

v
ie

w
 r

e
c
e
n

t 
tr

e
n
d
s
 o

c
c
u
rr

in
g

 s
in

c
e
 a

d
o

p
-

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

 In
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1

1
 t

h
e
re

 w
a

s
 w

id
e
s
p

re
a

d
 r

io
ti

n
g

 i
n

 L
o
n

d
o

n
. 
T

h
e
 s

u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 

d
e
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
it
a

te
d

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 e

ff
o

rt
s
 t

o
 r

e
p
a

ir
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
la

c
e
 d

a
m

-
a

g
e

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n

 T
o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

, 
b

u
t 
a

ls
o

 g
iv

e
n
 a

 f
re

s
h

 i
m

p
e
tu

s
 t
o

 r
e
g

e
n
e

ra
te

 
T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 t
o

 t
ry

 a
n
d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

o
s
e
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 
re

p
e

a
te

d
. 
T

h
e
 o

v
e

r-
a

ll 
a

im
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

, 
w

it
h

 a
 P

h
y
s
i-

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
e

d
 o

n
 i
n

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 
T

h
e
 2

0
1

1
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 s

h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 m
o
s
t 
o
f 

L
o
n

d
o

n
, 

H
a
ri
n

-
-2

0
1
1
 

2
0
1

1
 C

e
n
s
u

s
 c

o
u

n
t 
w

a
s
 2

5
4

,9
0

0
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 G

L
A

 t
o

 

h
o
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r.

 
 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 t

e
s
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 f
o

r 
a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
n
g

 n
e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 i
n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
, 

th
e
 G

L
A

 a
re

 i
n
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
a

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

L
a
n

d
 A

v
a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(S

H
L

A
A

).
 T

h
is

 h
a
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n

p
u

t 

ta
rg

e
ts

. 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 h

a
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
r-

o
u
g

h
, 

a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 t
h

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

-
m

e
n
t 
a

s
 D

ra
ft

 S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 s

it
e

s
. 

 
T

h
e
 L

o
c

a
li
s

m
 A

c
t 

w
a

s
 e

n
a

c
te

d
 i
n

 2
0
1

1
, 
e

n
a

b
lin

g
 l
o

c
a
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 a

s
 N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d

 F
o

ru
m

s
, 
a

n
d

 s
u

b
-

s
e

q
u

e
n
tl
y
 p

re
p

a
re

 N
e

ig
h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d
 P

la
n
s
. 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 o

n
e

 
s
u

c
h
 N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
, 

in
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

. 
T

h
e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
r-

h
o
o

d
 f

o
ru

m
 h

a
s
 m

a
d
e
 a

 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

S
it
e

s
, 

a
n
d
 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

s
 p

u
t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 T

h
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
-

ru
m

 t
o
 b

ri
n
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t
h

e
ir
 N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

la
n
. 

 

In
 a

n
 a

tt
e

m
p
t 
to

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

, 
a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

rs
 

th
e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 a

n
n
o

u
n

c
e
d

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 P

e
rm

it
te

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ri
g

h
ts

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 h

a
v
e

 e
n

a
b
le

d
 g

re
a

te
r 

s
c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
u

s
e
 o

f 
s
h

o
p

s
, 
la

rg
e

r 
re

s
i-

d
e
n

ti
a
l 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 

a
n
d
 t
h

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
u
s
e

 f
ro

m
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 t
o

 r
e

s
id

e
n

c
e
s
. 

 
 

O
n

 1
s
t 

A
p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 t
h

e
 M

a
y
o

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 (

C
IL

) 
w

a
s
 i
m

p
le

-
m

e
n
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. 
T

h
e
 r

a
te

 i
n
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 i
s
 £

3
5
/m

2
, 

a
n
d
 i
s
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 o

n
 a

ll 
n

e
t 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fl
o

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 a

p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 p

u
b

lic
a

lly
 f

u
n
d

e
d

 h
e
a

lt
h

c
a
re

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 f

a
c
ili

-
ti
e

s
. 

H
a
ri
n

g
e

y
 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 l
o
c
a

l 
C

IL
. 

 
 P

re
v
io

u
s

 V
e

rs
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

 In
 2

0
1

0
, 

a
 D

ra
ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 D

P
D

 w
a

s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 i
n
te

n
d

e
d

 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 

D
P

D
. 

 T
h

is
 n

e
w

 v
e

rs
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 d
ra

ft
 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 

N
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

lis
m

 A
c
t,
 a

n
d

 a
d

o
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
. 

 D
ra

ft
 S

it
e
 A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 (
ID

P
) 

 T
h

e
 s

it
e

 p
ro

fi
le

s
 c

o
n
ta

in
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

f 
C

IL
 a

n
d
 s

1
0
6

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
y
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 o

n
 a

 s
it
e
. 
T

h
e
s
e

 a
re

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 m
o

d
e

lle
d
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
, 

a
n
d
 

th
e
ir
 v

a
lu

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 h

ig
h
e

r 
o
r 

lo
w

e
r 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
c
o

m
e

s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
v
e

-
n

u
e

s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 c
a

p
a

c
it
is

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it
e
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 d
ra

ft
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fl
o

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 w

a
s
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 t

h
e
 C

IL
 r

a
te

s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d

 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

IL
 c

h
a
rg

in
g

 S
c
h

e
d
-

u
le

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 f
o

r 
E

x
a

m
in

a
ti
o
n

 i
n
 P

u
b
lic

 o
n
 2

1
s
t  O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
. 

 It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
b

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
s
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
, 

it
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 i
n
-

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
 i
d

e
a

 o
f 

th
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 b
e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
-

m
e

n
t 
it
s
e

lf
 o

ff
e

rs
 i
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
o

r 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 O
n

 l
a
rg

e
r 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 i
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 d

e
s
ir
a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
-l
o

c
a
te

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
to

 a
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e

. 
W

h
e

re
 t

h
is

 i
s
 d

o
n

e
, 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 p
a
rt

ia
lly

 a
t 
th

e
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
a

b
le

 l
a
n

d
, 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

C
IL

 a
n

d
/o

r 
s
1

0
6
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 a
lt
e

r 
to

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d
a

te
 t
h

is
. 
T

h
e
 s

it
e

s
 

in
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
g

in
 n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

it
h

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

rs
 e

x
p

e
d

it
e

 t
h

e
s
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
o

-l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
. 

Page 10



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

7
 

  

Jan 
14

Feb 
14

Mar
 14

Tott
enh

am 
Area

 Act
ion 

Plan
s & 

Site 
Allo

catio
ns D

evel
opm

ent 
Plan

 Doc
ume

nt C
onsu

ltati
on T

ime
tabl

e

Tott
enh

am 
Futu

res 
Con

sulta
tion

High
 Roa

d 
Wes

t 
Mas

terp
lan

AAP
 and

 SA 
DPD

 
statu

tory
 

cons
ulta

tion

Reg
18 

Stat
utor

y 
Con

sulta
tion

 
-6 w

eeks
  -

will 
inclu

de 
Stat

eme
nt 

of 
Com

mun
ity 

Invo
lvem

ent 
elem

ents
 

see 
Reg

18 
docu

men
t 

Apr 
14

May
 14

June
14

July
 14

Aug
14

Sept
 14O

ct 14 Pre 
-

subm
issio

n 
cons

ulta
tion

 
-6 w

eeks
 

Con
tinu

ed c
onve

rsat
ion r

egar
ding

 
mas

terp
lane

lem
ents

Nov
 14

Dec
 14

Nov
 14

Oct 
14

5  m
onth

 con
sulta

tion

6 we
ek 

cons
ulta

tion

Page 11



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

8
 

 D
ra

ft
 S

it
e
 A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s
 

Page 12



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

9
 

  

 

 

S
it

e
 

R
e
f 

S
it

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
iz

e
 

(H
a
) 

P
a
g

e
 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

L
a
n

d
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

/ 
N

o
rt

h
u
m

b
e
rl
a
n

d
 P

a
rk

 
 n

/a
 

6
9

 

T
H

R
1

 
T

h
e
 R

o
u
n
d

w
a

y
 a

t 
B

ru
c
e
 G

ro
v
e

 
0
.7

0
 

7
6

 

T
H

R
2

 
T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 O
ff

ic
e
 e

t 
a

l 
0
.6

3
 

7
8

 

T
H

R
3

 
B

ru
c
e
 G

ro
v
e
 S

n
o

o
k
e
r 

H
a
ll 

0
.5

0
 

8
0

 

T
H

R
4

 
T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 G
re

e
n
 B

u
s
 G

a
ra

g
e

 
1
.4

3
 

8
2

 

T
H

R
5

 
K

w
ik

 F
it
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
S

a
lt
ra

m
 C

lo
s
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 E

s
ta

te
 

0
.3

0
 

8
4

 

T
H

R
6

 
L
a

w
re

n
c
e

 R
d

 
3
.3

4
 

8
6

 

T
H

R
7

 
S

e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 R

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
t 

1
.3

7
 

8
8

 

T
H

R
8

 
S

e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 

  
  
1
9
.6

 
9
0

 

T
H

R
9

 
G

o
u
rl
e

y
 P

la
c
e

 &
 W

ic
k
s
 s

it
e

 
2
.4

9
 

9
2

 

H
G

1
 

W
e
lli

n
g
to

n
 R

o
u
n

d
a

b
o
u
t 

&
 H

ig
h

g
a
te

 R
a

il 
D

e
p

o
t 

3
.9

7
 

9
6

 

H
G

2
 

H
ig

h
g
a
te

 M
a
g
is

tr
a
te

s
 C

o
u
rt

 
0
.4

7
 

9
8

 

H
G

3
 

F
o
rm

e
r 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 R
a
il 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 
1
.5

0
 

1
0
0

 

H
G

4
 

H
ig

h
g
a
te

 B
o

w
l 

3
.3

5
 

1
0
2

 

H
G

5
 

S
u
m

m
e
rs

b
y 

R
d

 
4
.9

9
 

1
0
4

 

M
H

1
 

S
t.
 L

u
k
e
's

 H
o
s
p
it
a

l 
2
.5

2
 

1
0
6

 

M
H

2
 

5
6
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 
0
.5

0
 

1
0
8

 

M
H

3
 

F
ri
e
rn

 B
a
rn

e
t 
fo

rm
e
r 

s
e
w

a
g

e
 w

o
rk

s
 

6
.5

0
 

1
1
0

 

H
O

1
 

H
o
rn

s
e

y
 D

e
p

o
t 

2
.3

6
 

1
1
2

 

H
O

2
 

H
o
rn

s
e

y
 W

a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

s
 

0
.6

6
 

1
1
4

 

H
O

3
 

H
o
rn

s
e

y
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

1
.3

8
 

1
1
6

 

A
P

1
 

A
le

x
a

n
d
ra

 P
a

la
c
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 
1
9
.6

 
1
1
8

 

S
1

 
S

t.
 A

n
n
's

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

1
1
.5

0
 

1
2
2

 

S
2

 
G

re
a
te

r 
A

s
h
fi
e

ld
 R

d
 

3
.0

6
 

1
2
4

 

S
3

 
V

a
le

 R
d

/ 
T

e
w

k
e
s
b
u
ry

 R
d
 E

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
a
re

a
s
 

7
.1

5
 

1
2
6

 

S
4

 
A

re
n
a

 R
e
ta

il 
P

a
rk

 
5
.7

4
 

1
2
8

 

S
6

 
F

in
s
b
u
ry

 P
a
rk

 B
o
w

lin
g
 A

lle
y
 

0
.3

7
 

1
3
0

 

S
7

 
F

in
s
b
u
ry

 P
a
rk

 &
 S

tr
o
u

d
 G

re
e
n
 R

d
 

0
.3

9
 

1
3
2

 
 

S
it

e
 

R
e
f 

S
it

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
iz

e
 

(H
a
) 

P
a
g

e
 

T
H

1
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 R
e
ta

il 
P

a
rk

 
4
.8

4
 

1
2

 

T
H

2
 

O
v
e
r 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
T

o
tt
e
n
h

a
m

 H
a
le

 
0
.9

5
 

1
4

 

T
H

3
 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 S
q
u
a
re

 W
e
s
t 

2
.5

2
 

1
6

 

T
H

4
 

A
s
h
le

y
 R

o
a

d
 S

o
u
th

 
2
.6

3
 

1
8

 

T
H

5
 

A
s
h
le

y
 R

d
 N

o
rt

h
 

 5
.4

7
 

2
0

 

T
H

6
 

H
a
le

 V
ill

a
g

e
 

0
.1

8
 

2
2

 

T
H

7
 

H
a
le

 W
h
a
rf

 
1
.9

3
 

2
4

 

T
H

8
 

S
o
u
th

 T
o
tt
e
n

h
a
m

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

A
re

a
 

1
0
.1

8
 

2
6

 

T
H

9
 

W
e
lb

o
u
rn

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

0
.9

7
 

2
8

 

 n
/a

 
3
0

 
E

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

L
a
n

d
 i
n
 T

o
tt
e
n

h
a
m

 H
a
le

 

H
H

1
 

P
a
rm

a
 H

o
u
s
e

 
1
.1

7
 

3
4

 

H
H

2
 

C
h
o
c
o
la

te
 F

a
c
to

ry
 

1
.4

8
 

3
6

 

H
H

3
 

C
la

re
n
d
o

n
 S

q
u
a
re

 
4
.5

5
 

3
8

 

H
H

4
 

C
la

re
n
d
o

n
 S

q
u
a
re

 G
a
te

w
a

y
 

0
.9

5
 

4
0

 

H
H

5
 

C
la

re
n
d
o

n
 R

d
 S

o
u
th

 
1
.4

8
 

4
2

 

H
H

6
 

N
W

 o
f 

C
la

re
n
d
o
n
 S

q
u
a
re

  
0
.3

0
 

4
4

 

H
H

7
 

L
a
n
d

 a
d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 C
o
ro

n
a
ti
o

n
 S

id
in

g
s
 

0
.7

1
 

4
6

 

W
G

1
 

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
W

o
o
d
 G

re
e
n

 
1
.1

8
 

5
0

 

W
G

2
 

A
rr

iv
a
 B

u
s
 D

e
p

o
t 

0
.8

4
 

5
2

 

W
G

3
 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 R
d
 S

it
e
s
 

0
.9

6
 

5
4

 

W
G

4
 

W
o
o
d
 G

re
e
n
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

1
.3

3
 

5
6

 

W
G

5
 

T
h
e
 M

a
ll 

3
.6

0
 

5
8

 

W
G

6
 

B
u
ry

 R
d
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

 
0
.7

0
 

6
0

 

W
G

7
 

T
u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 
  
  
  
 7

.0
 

6
2

 

N
T

1
 

5
0
0
 W

h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n
e

 
1
.0

0
 

6
6

 

N
T

2
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 H
o
ts

p
u
r 

S
ta

d
iu

m
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 
9
.9

9
 

6
8

 

N
T

3
 

H
ig

h
 R

o
a

d
 W

e
s
t 

1
0
.9

0
 

7
0

 

N
T

4
 

E
s
ta

te
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
in

 N
o
rt

h
 T

o
tt
e
n
h

a
m

/N
o
rt

h
u
m

b
e
rl
a
n
d
 P

a
rk

 
n
/a

 
7
2

 

Page 13



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

  

 M
u

s
w

e
ll
 H

il
l,
 H

ig
h

g
a

te
, 
C

ro
u

c
h

 E
n

d
 &

 H
o

rn
s
e
y

 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 i
s
 a

 t
h

ri
v
in

g
 u

rb
a
n

 v
ill

a
g

e
 c

ro
w

n
in

g
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

w
in

 h
ill

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
.  

It
s
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 t

o
 L

o
n

d
o

n
, 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

it
s
 e

le
v
a

te
d

 p
o
s
it
io

n
, 

c
le

a
n

 a
ir
, 
s
p

ri
n
g

 w
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

s
 a

ll 
e

n
s
u
re

d
 i
ts

 p
o
p

u
la

ri
ty

 
a

s
 a

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 f

ro
m

 1
4
th

 C
e
n

tu
ry

. 
H

ig
h
g

a
te

 i
s
 w

e
ll 

k
n

o
w

n
 t

o
d
a

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
it
s
 h

is
to

ri
c
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
it
s
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 l
o
c
a

l 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 

a
n
d

 I
n

s
ti
tu

te
, 
a

n
d

 a
n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 H
a
ri
n

g
e

y
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

d
e

n
 C

o
u
n

c
ils

 t
o
 b

ri
n
g

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 a
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u

r-
h

o
o

d
 P

la
n
 i
n

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
. 

 M
u

s
w

e
ll
 H

il
l 

w
a

s
 o

ri
g

in
a
lly

 a
 m

e
d
ie

v
a

l 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 n

e
a

r 
a
 

s
p

ri
n
g

. 
T

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 n

o
w

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
e

d
 b

y
 p

re
d
o

m
in

a
n
tl
y
 V

ic
to

ri
a
n

 a
n

d
 

E
d

w
a

rd
ia

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 r

o
a
d

s
 w

e
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 
a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
e

d
 m

a
in

ly
 i
n

 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
. 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
o
u
t 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 t
o

 p
re

s
e
rv

e
 a

n
d

 

T
h

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 d

is
ti
n
g

u
is

h
e
d
 b

y
 A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 r

id
g

e
 t

o
p
, 

a
n
d
 s

lo
p
-

in
g

 d
o
w

n
 h

ill
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
. 

C
ro

u
c
h

 E
n

d
 w

a
s
 a

 m
e

d
ie

v
a

l 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n

te
rs

e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

s
e

v
e

ra
l 
ro

a
d

s
. 
T

h
is

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
e

n
tr

e
 i
s
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
e

d
 b

y
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 V

ic
to

ri
a
n
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 h

a
s
 2

6
7
 r

e
ta

il 
a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
n

it
s
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

o
n

 
re

ta
il 

C
la

s
s
 A

 u
s
e
s
).

 T
h

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 h

a
s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 m
ix

 o
f 
re

ta
il 

a
n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

s
 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
u

s
e
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
. 

 

 H
o

rn
s
e

y
 l
ie

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 C
ro

u
c
h

 E
n

d
, 

S
tr

o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
, 

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
, 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 G

re
a
t 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 r
a

il 
lin

e
. 
It
 h

a
s
 a

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

c
ts

 a
s
 i
ts

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 
c
e

n
tr

e
, 

a
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 l
o

c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

ls
o

 u
s
e

 C
ro

u
c
h

 E
n

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
ts

 c
lo

s
e
 p

ro
x
-

im
it
y
. 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 s

it
s
 a

t 
th

e
 f

o
o
t 

o
f 

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e

 p
a

rk
, 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 h
is

to
ri
c
 

c
e

n
tr

e
 f

o
rm

s
 a

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 v

ie
w

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 P

a
la

c
e
 i
ts

e
lf
. 

  

Page 14



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

9
5
 

 T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
r-

o
u
g

h
s
 o

f 
C

a
m

d
e

n
 a

n
d

 H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
 N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

la
n
 f
o

r 
H

ig
h

g
a
te

. 
T

h
e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

S
it
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
it
e

s
. 
N

o
t 
a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
 H

N
F

 s
it
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 

d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 S

it
e
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 h

e
re

 m
a

y
 s

ti
ll 

c
o

m
e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

la
n
. 
T

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 s
it
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

o
n
-

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t:

 
 H

G
1

: 
W

e
ll
in

g
to

n
 R

o
u

n
d

a
b

o
u

t 
&

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 R
a

il
 D

e
p

o
t 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
le

d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
o

m
e
 e

x
is

t-
in

g
 r

e
ta

il 
a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
u

s
e
s
, 
a

n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 f

a
-

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 W

e
lli

n
g

to
n
 R

o
u
n

d
a

b
o

u
t 

s
it
e

, 
a

n
d
 w

ill
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 w
e

lc
o

m
in

g
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 g
a
te

w
a

y
 t

o
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

. 
  

 H
G

2
: 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 M
a

g
is

tr
a

te
s

 C
o

u
rt

 
A

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
le

d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 n

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
, 
c
o
m

m
u
-

n
it
y
 u

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 a

 h
o

te
l.
  

 H
G

3
: 

F
o

rm
e
r 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 R
a

il
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 
E

n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 w

h
ile

 r
e

s
p
e

c
ti
n
g

 i
ts

 o
p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 a
n

d
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

, 
to

u
ri
s
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 u

s
e
s
, 
w

it
h

 s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a

n
d

 r
e
ta

il 
(p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 o

p
e

n
 a

ir
 m

a
rk

e
t)

, 
m

a
k
in

g
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
is

u
s
e
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
rd

 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

d
 s

p
a
c
e

s
. 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
-

d
e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lis

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 b

e
tt

e
r 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

ro
u

n
d
 

th
e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
 a

re
a

s
. 

 H
G

4
: 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 B
o

w
l 

P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
is

 s
it
e

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 o

p
e

n
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 

m
a

in
ta

in
e
d

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
. 
T

h
e
 m

a
rg

in
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 r

e
a

r 
o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

lo
n
g

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

a
n
d
 

S
o

u
th

w
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 r

e
m

a
in

 u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 
s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 i
n
fi
ll 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
w

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
d
 

to
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
s
, 
p

ro
te

c
t 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 
th

e
 s

it
e
 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
o

rs
. 

 
  

H
G

5
: 

S
u

m
m

e
rs

b
y
 R

d
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
in

c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l,
 o

f-
fi
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

 h
o

te
l,
 w

h
ile

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 

 
 T

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

it
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 a
re

a
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

: 
 

 
R

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

p
a

ti
e
n

t 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
s
it
e
 t
o

 a
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
le

d
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 w

it
h

 
s
o

m
e

 h
e
a

lt
h

 u
s
e
, 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 i
ts

 g
a
rd

e
n

 s
e
tt

in
g

. 
 M

H
2

: 
5

6
 M

u
s
w

e
ll
 H

il
l 

R
e

c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 f
o

r 
C

h
ild

re
n

 w
it
h

 C
e
re

b
ra

l 
P

a
ls

y
 t

o
 o

p
ti
m

iz
e

 
th

is
 u

s
e
 a

n
d

  
p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 n

ig
h
tc

lu
b
, 
re

te
n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
e
n
 M

a
n
 p

u
b

, 
a

n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 c
o

m
m

u
-

n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 M
H

3
: 

F
o

rm
e
r 

F
ri

e
rn

 B
a
rn

e
t 

S
e
w

a
g

e
 W

o
rk

s
 

A
 l
a

rg
e

, 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
ru

s
e
d

 o
p

e
n
 a

re
a
. 

S
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h

e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 O

p
e
n

 
S

p
a
c
e

 R
e
v
ie

w
, 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
, 

a
n
d

 N
o

rt
h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 W

a
s
te

 P
la

n
, 
th

is
 s

it
e

 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
. 

 T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

it
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
/C

ro
u
c
h
 E

n
d
 a

re
a
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 i
n
 

th
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t:

 
 H

O
1

: 
H

o
rn

s
e

y
 D

e
p

o
t 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-
le

d
 u

rb
a

n
 r

e
n

e
w

a
l 
o
f 

a
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

d
e
p

o
t 
s
it
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 f

lo
o
r-

s
p

a
c
e

 f
o
r 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 L

o
c
a

l 
S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 N

e
w

 R
iv

e
r 

V
ill

a
g

e
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u
th

 a
n

d
 e

a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 
ro

u
te

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

, 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

o
f 

n
e
w

 p
u
b

lic
a

lly
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 o
p

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e

. 
 

 H
O

2
: 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 W

a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

W
o

rk
s
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

w
a

te
r 

fi
lt
e

r 
b

e
d

s
 a

t 
th

e
 f

o
o
t 

o
f 

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
rk

 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n

-
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

 
 H

O
3

: 
H

o
rn

s
e

y
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll

 
R

e
s
to

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

fo
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

, 
a

s
s
e

m
b

ly
 a

n
d

 r
e

h
e

a
rs

a
l 
s
p
a

c
e
s
 ,
 

m
e

e
ti
n
g

 p
la

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
re

s
to

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

C
h

a
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

p
u
b

lic
 u

s
e
, 
a

 c
in

e
m

a
, 
c
re

a
ti
v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
s
m

a
ll 

e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 
re

ta
il/

c
a
fé

/b
a
r 

u
n
it
s
. 
N

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
d

 g
a
rd

e
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

re
a
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 
s
it
e

. 
 

Page 15



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

9
6

 H
G

1
: 

A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

o
a
d

 A
re

a
 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

W
e
lli

n
g
to

n
 R

o
u
n

d
a

b
o

u
t/
4

6
0

 
 5

0
0
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

/
H

ig
h

g
a
te

 R
a

il 
D

e
p
o

t,
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

, 
N

6
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
5

.3
8
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

3
 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

C
a

ll 
fo

r 
S

it
e

s
 2

0
1

3
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e
, 
a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
ta

il 
a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
u

s
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

T
h
is

 s
it
e

 w
ill

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 W

e
lli

n
g
to

n
 R

o
u
n

d
a

b
o

u
t 

s
it
e
, 
a
n

d
 w

ill
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 

w
e

lc
o

m
in

g
 n

o
rt

h
e

rn
 g

a
te

w
a

y
 t

o
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

. 
  

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d
 A

re
a
 

E
c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

Page 16



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

9
7

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

3
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 s

it
e

s
 w

it
h

 p
o

o
r 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 e

a
c
h

 o
th

e
r 

&
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
: 

 

1
. 

T
h

e
 W

e
lli

n
g
to

n
 R

o
u
n

d
a

b
o

u
t 

is
 a

n
 i
s
la

n
d

 o
f 
th

e
 b

u
s
y
 A

1
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

 
to

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 

a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 H

ill
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t.

  
It
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 a

n
 E

s
s
o

 p
e
t-

ro
l 
s
ta

ti
o

n
, 
c
a

r 
w

a
s
h
 a

n
d

 t
y
re

 s
a

le
s
, 
a

 r
o

w
 o

f 
V

ic
to

ri
a

n
 c

o
tt
a
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 
-

a
n
d

 p
o

o
rl
y
 c

o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
s
. 
  

 

2
. 

4
6
0
 -

 5
0
0

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

o
a
d

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

 b
u

ild
e
rs

 a
n
d

 D
IY

 d
e
p

o
t.
 T

h
e
 s

it
e

 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 f
o

u
r 

s
h

e
d

 l
ik

e
 u

n
it
s
 a

n
d

 o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
to

ra
g

e
 s

p
a
c
e

. 
T

h
e
 s

it
e
 h

a
s
 a

 
lo

n
g

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

 a
lo

n
g

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

o
a
d

. 
 T

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 b
o
rd

e
rs

 
ra

il 
tr

a
c
k
s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 R
a
il 

D
e

p
o

t,
 w

h
ile

 t
h

e
 A

1
 (

A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

o
a
d

) 
ru

n
s
 a

lo
n
g

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

. 
 T

o
 i
ts

 n
o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 

a
re

 2
 s

to
re

y
 t

e
rr

a
c
e
d
 

h
o
u

s
e
s
, 
s
o

u
th

-e
a
s
t 
a

 w
o

o
d

e
d

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 c

u
tt

in
g

. 

3
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 R
a
il 

D
e

p
o

t 
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
u

s
e
 a

s
 a

 r
a

il 
d

e
p

o
t 

fo
r 

N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 L
in

e
 t
ra

in
s
. 
It
 i
s
 i
n
 a

 c
u
tt

in
g

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 o

n
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

-
lic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 i
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 o

n
 t
o

 W
o
o

d
s
id

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
. 

 I
t 

w
a

s
 

fo
rm

e
rl
y
 a

 t
ri
a

n
g

u
la

r 
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 H
e
ig

h
ts

 s
u
rf

a
c
e

 r
a

ilw
a

y
s
  

T
h

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 e
n
d

 o
f 

th
e
 A

1
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

, 
a

 m
a

jo
r 

a
rt

e
ri
a

l 
ro

a
d
 i
n

to
 

L
o
n

d
o

n
; 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 A

1
 b

e
c
o

m
e
s
 a

 d
u
a

l 
c
a
rr

ia
g

e
w

a
y
, 

w
h

ils
t 

th
e
 o

ld
 

G
re

a
t 

N
o
rt

h
 R

o
a
d

 c
ro

s
s
e
s
 n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u
th

 a
s
 N

o
rt

h
 H

ill
 (

s
o

u
th

) 
a

n
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h
le

y
. 

 T
o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 s

o
u
th

 i
s
 V

ic
to

ri
a
n

 t
e
rr

a
c
e
d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 
to

 t
h
e

 
s
o

u
th

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

, 
H

ig
h
g

a
te

 C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
. 

 

T
o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 
is

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
o
o
d

, 
p

u
b

lic
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
 S

it
e

 o
f 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 I
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e

 f
o

r 
N

a
tu

re
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

. 
 

N
o

rt
h

 a
re

 t
h

e
 b

a
c
k
s
 o

f 
la

rg
e

 2
 s

to
re

y
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 o

n
 L

a
n
c
h

e
s
te

r 
R

o
a
d

. 
  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

If
 t
h

e
 r

a
il 

d
e

p
o

t 
c
o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
lo

c
a

te
d

, 
re

d
u
c
e

d
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 o

r 
d

e
c
k
e
d

 o
v
e

r,
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

-
m

e
n

t 
p

a
rc

e
l 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
re

a
te

d
 f

a
c
in

g
 o

n
 t
o

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
o
o
d

 b
u

t 
w

it
h

 n
a

rr
o

w
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 o

ff
 

W
o
o
d
s
id

e
 A

v
e

n
u
e

. 
 M

u
c
h

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

d
, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 m

o
re

 
s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 r
o

a
d

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

, 
if
 4

6
0

-5
0

0
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 R

o
a

d
 i
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
. 
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o
u

ld
 t
h

e
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l
o

n
g

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

 o
n

 t
o

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 n
e

w
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 

to
 H

ig
h

g
a

te
 W

o
o
d

. 
 A

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 h

e
ig

h
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 d
ro

p
 t
o

 c
lo

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 o
f 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 

h
o

u
s
e

s
, 
to

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
 e

a
s
t,
 g

re
a

te
r 

h
e

ig
h

t 
u

p
 t
o

 6
-8

 s
to

re
y
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
f 

th
e

 l
o

w
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
th

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 c

u
tt
in

g
 a

re
 e

x
p

lo
it
e
d

. 
V

ie
w

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 w
o

o
d

 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 a
n

y
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t.
  

O
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

le
x
a

n
d
ra

 P
a

la
c
e

 t
o

 F
in

s
b

u
ry

 P
a

rk
 r

a
il 

lin
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 o
p

e
n
e

d
 a

s
 p

e
-

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

w
a

y
s
 -

 T
h

e
 P

a
rk

la
n
d

 W
a
lk

 -
  
to

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
-e

a
s
t 
to

 F
in

s
b

u
ry

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 
n

o
rt

h
e

a
s
t 
to

 A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e

. 
 I
f 

s
it
e

 H
G

3
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
, 
it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 
a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

; 
lin

k
in

g
 t
h

e
 2

 d
e

ta
c
h

e
d

 p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
lk

, 
g

iv
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 r
a

p
id

, 
le

v
e

l,
 

c
a

r-
fr

e
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 u
n

d
e

rg
ro

u
n
d

 s
ta

ti
o
n

, 
a

n
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t
o

 E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h
le

y
 s

ta
ti
o

n
. 
  

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 s
o
u
g

h
t 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 a

t 
th

e
 j
u
n

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

h
is

to
ri
c
 G

re
a

t 
N

o
rt

h
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 m
o

d
e

rn
 A

1
, 
to

 m
a
k
e

 i
t 
a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
b

u
s
s
e
s
, 
c
y
c
lis

ts
 a

n
d

 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
s
; 
p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
m

o
v
in

g
 t
h

e
 g

y
ra

to
ry

. 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 W

e
lli

n
g

to
n

 r
o

u
n
d

a
b
o

u
t 
a

n
d

 m
a
k
e

 a
 b

e
tt
e

r 
g

a
te

w
a

y
 t
o

 H
ig

h
g
a

te
. 
B

y
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h
e

 t
w

o
 s

it
e

s
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
it
 i
s
 h

o
p
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 

s
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 
o

f 
L
o

n
d
o

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

d
. 
 

T
h

e
 V

ic
to

ri
a

n
 c

o
tt
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
e
rn

 c
o

rn
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 i
s
la

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
-

te
c
te

d
 i
n

 a
n

y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l.
  
P

u
b

lic
 a

rt
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 m

a
rk

in
g

 t
h

e
 e

n
tr

a
n

c
e
 t
o

 H
ig

h
-

g
a

te
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

n
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

d
. 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 1

3
6

,0
0

0
m

2
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t:
 4

8
,0

0
0
m

2
 

P
u

b
lic

a
lly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

: 
1

2
,0

0
0

m
2
 

£
2
0

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
1
.3

m
 S

1
0
6
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
  

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

C
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 

 r
e
lo

c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 r

a
il 

d
e
p

o
t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
e
d

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 t
h

e
 r

e
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

a
t 
s
it
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 r

a
il 

d
e

p
o

t 
is

 a
n

 E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
C

o
rr

id
o

r 
a

n
d

 m
u
s
t 
b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
s
 s

u
c
h

. 
  

W
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

 t
a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
th

e
 H

ig
h

g
a

te
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
la

n
, 
w

h
e

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
. 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n

ta
m

in
a

te
d

 l
a

n
d
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
 

Page 17



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

9
8

 H
G

2
:H

ig
h

g
a
te

 M
a
g

is
tr

a
te

s
 C

o
u

rt
 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 M
a

g
is

tr
a
te

s
 C

o
u

rt
, 

c
o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

A
rc

h
w

a
y
 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 B

is
h

o
p

s
 R

o
a

d
 N

6
 4

H
S

 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
0

.4
7
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

4
 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

C
a

ll 
fo

r 
S

it
e

s
 2

0
1

3
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

A
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
le

d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 n

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 a

 h
o

te
l.
  

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d
 A

re
a
 

Page 18



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

9
9

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 v

a
c
a
n

t 
M

a
g

is
tr

a
te

s
 C

o
u
rt

 a
n
d

 P
o

lic
e

 S
ta

ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu

d
-

in
g

 a
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 
o
ff

ic
e

 b
lo

c
k
. 
 A

ll 
b

u
ild

in
g
s
 o

n
 s

it
e

 d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 m

id
 

2
0
th

 c
e

n
tu

ry
. 
 T

h
e
 M

a
g

is
tr

a
te

s
 C

o
u
rt

 i
s
 a

 1
9
6

0
s
 m

o
d
e

rn
is

t 
b

u
ild

in
g
 o

f 
2

 s
to

-
re

y
s
 w

it
h

 a
 m

o
s
tl
y
 b

la
n
k
 f
a

ç
a
d

e
 o

f 
fi
n

e
 P

o
rt

la
n
d

 s
to

n
e

 c
la

d
d
in

g
 w

it
h

 m
in

im
a

l 
w

in
d
o

w
s
, 

a
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
a
r 

it
 i
s
 i
n

 r
e

d
 b

ri
c
k
 w

it
h

 r
ib

b
o

n
 w

in
d
o

w
s
; 

th
e
 p

o
-

lic
e

 s
ta

ti
o
n

 &
 o

ff
ic

e
 b

lo
c
k
 a

re
 t

a
lle

r 
a

n
d
 i
n

 b
ri
c
k
 /
 c

u
rt

a
in

 w
a

lli
n

g
 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
lo

p
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 
fa

c
e
s
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
y
 A

1
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

 b
u

t 
a

c
tu

a
lly

 s
it
s
 a

t 
th

e
 j
u

n
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

C
h

u
rc

h
 R

o
a
d

 (
to

 i
ts

 n
o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t)

 a
n
d
 B

is
h

o
p

s
 

R
o

a
d

  
(t

o
 i
ts

 n
o
rt

h
-e

a
s
t)

. 
O

n
 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

 c
o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

B
is

h
o
p

s
 R

o
a

d
 w

it
h

 
A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

 i
s
 t

h
e
 l
a

s
t 
re

ta
il 

u
n
it
 o

f 
a
 l
o

c
a
l 
s
h

o
p
p

in
g

 p
a
ra

d
e

 t
h

a
t 
e

x
te

n
d

s
 

s
o

u
th

 o
n
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 

s
id

e
 o

f 
A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

. 
 A

c
ro

s
s
 C

h
u
rc

h
 R

o
a

d
, 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

a
lo

n
g

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

o
a
d

 a
re

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l,
 a

s
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
o

n
 B

is
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d
 C

h
u
rc

h
 

R
o

a
d

s
 t

h
e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

ro
a
d

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 a
n

d
 w

e
s
t,

 a
lt
h

o
u
g

h
, 
th

e
re

 
is

 a
 c

h
u
rc

h
 a

n
d
 v

ic
a

ra
g

e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

s
it
e
 o

n
 C

h
u
rc

h
 S

tr
e

e
t.
  
H

ig
h
g

a
te

 W
o
o

d
s
 i
s
 

e
a
s
ily

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 s
it
e

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 G

a
te

, 
o

p
p

o
s
it
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 

s
ta

ti
o
n

; 
o
th

e
rw

is
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

 s
id

e
 o

f 
A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

 i
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
to

 t
h

e
 

s
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 w

o
o
d

e
d

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 c

u
tt

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
. 
  

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 a
ll 

th
e
 s

u
r-

ro
u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
 e

x
c
e

p
t 
fo

r 
H

ig
h

g
a
te

 W
o
o

d
 i
ts

e
lf
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 c

u
tt

in
g

; 
b

o
th

 
a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 O

p
e
n

 L
a

n
d
. 
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 W
o
o

d
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

 
S

it
e

 o
f 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 I
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

N
a
tu

re
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 a

n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
A

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
Im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e

, 
a

n
d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
p

u
b

lic
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 

v
e

ry
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
, 

a
lb

e
it
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

d
 b

y
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
ro

a
d

. 
 T

h
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 c

u
tt

in
g

 
a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
e
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

 s
id

e
 o

f 
A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a

d
, 

b
e
in

g
 b

u
ilt

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 d

is
-

u
s
e
d

 r
a

ilw
a

y
 t

u
n
n

e
l,
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

n
 E

c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r.

  
 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
le

d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 o

r 
p

u
re

ly
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t;

 t
h

is
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
o

m
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
; 
p

a
rt

ic
u

-
la

rl
y
 t

h
e
 M

a
g

is
tr

a
te

s
 C

o
u
rt

. 
H

e
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n

t 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
th

e
ir
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rs

, 
e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 a

t 
th

e
 s

it
e

 e
d
g

e
s
 o

n
 B

is
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 C
h
u
rc

h
 R

o
a

d
, 

b
u
t 
to

w
a

rd
s
 

th
e
 a

p
e

x
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
, 

a
t 
th

e
 j
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
h

re
e
 r

o
a

d
s
, 
fo

u
r 

o
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 f

iv
e

 s
to

re
y
s
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
f 

th
e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
re

 e
x
p

lo
it
e

d
. 

  

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 h
a
v
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

c
ti
v
e

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 w

it
h

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

n
d

 c
o
m

-
m

u
n
a

l 
fr

o
n
t 
d

o
o

rs
 t
o

 b
o
th

 s
tr

e
e
ts

 a
n
d
 e

s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

p
e

x
, 

a
v
o

id
in

g
 s

in
g

le
 a

s
p

e
c
t 

g
ro

u
n

d
 f

lo
o
r 

fl
a
ts

 a
n
d

 s
in

g
le

 a
s
p

e
c
t 
fl
a

ts
 f
a

c
in

g
 n

o
rt

h
. 
 T

h
e
 a

p
e

x
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 c

o
u
ld

 p
ro

-
v
id

e
 a

 g
o

o
d

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o

 m
a
rk

 t
h

e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

in
 a

 s
u
it
a

b
le

 a
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 t

o
 p

ro
-

v
id

e
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

p
o
c
k
e

t 
p

u
b

lic
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 s

p
a
c
e

, 
p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 i
n

c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g

 d
o
o
rs

te
p
 p

la
y
 o

r 
s
e

a
ti
n

g
. 
  

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
, 

d
e
ta

ili
n

g
, 
fo

rm
, 
rh

y
th

m
 a

n
d
 s

c
a

le
 s

h
o
u

ld
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

c
o

n
te

x
t 

o
f 

s
tr

e
e
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 a
n

d
 w

e
s
t,

 w
it
h

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 b

ri
c
k
, 
c
la

y
 t

ile
d
 

p
it
c
h

e
d

 r
o

o
fs

, 
v
e

rt
ic

a
l 
e
m

p
h
a

s
is

 a
n
d

 a
 r

h
y
th

m
 o

f 
b
a

y
s
 t

o
 m

a
tc

h
. 
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 f
ro

n
t 
g

a
rd

e
n

s
 t
o

 m
a

tc
h
 o

r 
fi
t 

in
to

 t
h

o
s
e

 s
tr

e
e
ts

, 
w

it
h

 p
a

rk
in

g
 c

o
n
c
e
a

le
d
, 

p
o
s
s
i-

b
ly

 i
n

 a
 b

a
s
e

m
e

n
t.
  
 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 1

0
,0

0
0
m

2
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
1
.4

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
9

5
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 

 a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

is
 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

o
a
d

 t
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

. 
  

P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

it
e

 w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

 t
a
k
e

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 H
ig

h
-

g
a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

la
n
, 

w
h

e
n

 a
d

o
p
te

d
. 

 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

 s
iz

e
 m

ix
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
  

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n

 

 

Page 19



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
0
0

 H
G

3
: 

F
o

rm
e
r 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 R
a
il
 s

ta
ti

o
n

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

F
o
rm

e
r 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 R
a

il 
S

ta
ti
o
n

 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
1

.5
0
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

4
 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

C
a

ll 
fo

r 
S

it
e

s
 2

0
1

3
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

E
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 w

h
ile

 r
e

s
p
e

c
ti
n
g

 i
ts

 o
p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 a
n

d
 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 e
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
, 
to

u
ri
s
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

u
s
e
s
, 

w
it
h
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

ta
il 

(p
o

s
s
ib

ly
 a

n
 o

p
e

n
 a

ir
 

m
a

rk
e
t

),
 m

a
k
in

g
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
u

s
e
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d

 h
a

rd
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
d

 

s
p

a
c
e

s
. 
A

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 f
o
r 

p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lis

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 b

e
tt
e
r 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 t
o

 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
s
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d
 A

re
a
 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 O

p
e
n

 L
a

n
d
 (

M
O

L
)

 

E
c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 S

it
e
 o

f 
Im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

N
a

tu
re

 C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d
 A

re
a
 

(2
0

1
3

)
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 G
re

e
n
 C

h
a
in

 

Page 20



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
0
1

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 w

o
o
d

e
d

 s
te

e
p
 s

id
e
d

 v
a

lle
y
, 

a
ro

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
H

ig
h

g
a
te

 U
n

d
e

rg
ro

u
n

d
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 d

is
u

s
e
d

 f
o

rm
e
r 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 s
u

rf
a

c
e
 r

a
il 

s
ta

ti
o

n
 T

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
s
ta

ti
o

n
, 
o

p
e

n
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 1

8
8

0
s
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 h
e
ig

h
ts

 l
in

e
s
, 
in

 a
 d

e
e
p

 v
a

lle
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
w

o
 s

h
o

rt
 t
u

n
-

n
e
ls

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

-e
a
s
t 
a

n
d

 n
o

rt
h
-w

e
s
t.
  

A
ft

e
r 

th
e
 u

n
d
e

rg
ro

u
n

d
 w

a
s
 e

x
-

te
n
d

e
d

 i
n
 t
h

e
 1

9
3

0
s
 t
o

 i
n
te

rc
h

a
n
g

e
 h

e
re

 a
n
d

 n
o
rt

h
 t

o
 j
o

in
 t
h

is
 l
in

e
 b

e
fo

re
 

E
a

s
t 

F
in

c
h
le

y
, 

th
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 r

e
b
u

ilt
 t
o

 d
e

s
ig

n
s
 b

y
 C

h
a
rl
e

s
 H

o
l-

d
e
n

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 
w

a
s
 n

e
v
e

r 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n

-
 

F
ro

m
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

h
o

rt
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 t
u

n
n

e
l,
 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

ra
il 

lin
e
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e

n
 c

o
n
v
e

rt
e

d
 t

o
 a

 p
o

p
u

la
r 

fo
o
tp

a
th

 /
 c

y
c
le

w
a

y
 ,

 t
h

e
 P

a
rk

la
n
d

 W
a

lk
, 
p

ro
-

v
id

in
g

 a
 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
re

e
 r

o
u
te

 t
o

 F
in

s
b
u

ry
 P

a
rk

. 
 T

h
e
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

n
o
rt

h
e
rn

 t
u

n
n

e
l 

e
m

e
rg

e
s
 i
n

 a
 t

u
b
e
 d

e
p

o
t,
 s

it
e

 H
G

1
. 
 T

h
e

 t
u

n
n

e
ls

 a
re

 o
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 b

y
 b

a
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 u

n
d
e

r 
E

u
ro

p
e

a
n
 L

a
w

. 
 

T
h

e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
, 

a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h

 P
a

rk
la

n
d

 W
a
lk

, 
is

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

li-
ta

n
 O

p
e
n

 L
a

n
d
, 

a
n

 E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

a
n
d
 S

it
e
 o

f 
M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 I
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 

fo
r 

N
a

tu
re

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

. 
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 a
n
d

 Q
u

e
e

n
s
 W

o
o
d

s
, 
m

a
jo

r 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n
d

 n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 s
it
e

s
, 
a

re
 b

o
th

 a
 s

h
o
rt

 d
is

ta
n
c
e

 n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 

T
h

e
 A

1
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

 r
u

n
s
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 
to

 s
o

u
th

-e
a
s
t 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

-
e

a
s
te

rn
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
w

it
h

 a
c
ti
v
e

 r
e
ta

il 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e
 a

s
 a

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
o

n
 t

h
e
 o

p
p

o
s
it
e

 s
id

e
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

r 
J
a
c
k
s
o

n
s
 

L
a
n

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 T

h
e
a

tr
e

 o
p

p
o
s
it
e

 i
ts

 s
o

u
th

e
rn

 c
o

rn
e

r;
 r

e
ta

il 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 

s
o

u
th

 o
n
 b

o
th

 s
id

e
s
 o

f 
A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

n
 j
u

s
t 
th

e
 w

e
s
t 

s
id

e
, 

w
it
h

 
a

 p
u

b
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 
s
id

e
 b

e
s
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
rn

e
r 

o
f 

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 R
o

a
d

. 
  

T
h

e
 s

o
u
th

-
g

a
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 n
e
x
t 

d
o
o

r.
  
T

o
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 e

a
s
t 

is
 P

ri
o

ry
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

a
 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
c
u

l-
d
e
-s

a
c
. 
 T

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 f
ro

m
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

, 
fr

o
m

 
W

o
o
d

 L
a

n
e
 (

b
o
th

 v
ia

 s
te

e
p
 s

te
p
s
),

 P
ri
o

ry
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 a

t 
g

ra
d
e
 a

n
d

 b
y
 v

e
h
ic

le
 

 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p
o

s
a
l 
is

 n
o
t 
fo

r 
a
 l
a

rg
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
o

r 
c
o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
b

u
t 
fo

r 
a
 p

u
b

-
lic

 s
p

a
c
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
p
o

s
s
ib

ly
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
, 
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
o

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
fa

c
ili

ty
 s

tr
ic

tl
y
 c

o
n
fi
n

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 d

is
u

s
e
d

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 
 I
t 

c
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

ra
ti
o
n

a
lis

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 t

u
b
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n

 s
u

rf
a

c
e
 l
e

v
e

l 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

im
-

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

n
d
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 l
a

n
d

 s
w

a
p
s
 o

f 
b

u
ilt

, 
w

o
o

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 p

a
v
e

d
 l
a

n
d

. 

A
lt
h

o
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 h

a
s
 s

tr
o

n
g

 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 w

ild
lif

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
s
, 
m

u
c
h
 o

f 
it
s
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
s
 n

o
t 
g

re
a
t 

a
s
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 o

r 
h

a
b

it
a

t.
  
T

h
e

re
fo

re
 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 

s
e

e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
b

o
th

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
u
b

lic
 a

c
c
e

s
s
, 
to

 p
ro

-
v
id

e
 s

e
a
ti
n

g
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 p

e
rm

e
a
b

le
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri
e

s
. 
  

W
h
ile

 t
h

e
 t
u

n
n

e
ls

 a
re

 i
n
h
a

b
it
e

d
 b

y
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

a
ts

, 
b

o
th

 a
re

 d
o
u

b
le

 t
u

n
n
e

ls
, 
a

n
d

 e
ls

e
-

w
h

e
re

 p
u

b
lic

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
h
a

rm
 t

o
 b

a
t 
h

a
b

it
a
ts

. 
It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
e

 o
f 

e
a
c
h

 t
u

n
n

e
l 
to

 p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
le

s
. 
 S

o
u

th
, 
th

is
 

w
o

u
ld

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e
 r

o
u
te

 o
f 
th

e
 P

a
rk

la
n
d

 W
a

lk
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

h
e
 t
u

b
e

 s
ta

ti
o
n
, 
fr

e
e
 o

f 
d

a
n

-
g

e
ro

u
s
 r

o
a
d

s
 a

n
d
 s

te
e
p

 h
ill

s
; 

n
o
rt

h
 i
t 
c
o

u
ld

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e
 w

a
lk

 t
o
 e

x
te

n
d

 i
n
to

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 
W

o
o
d

, 
b

e
 c

o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 t
o

 A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
, 

n
e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 u

p
 s

it
e
 H

G
3

 a
n

d
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
o
 E

a
s
t 
F

in
c
h
le

y
 t

u
b
e

, 
a

llo
w

in
g

 
lo

n
g

e
r 

d
is

ta
n
c
e
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lis

ts
 t
o
 a

v
o

id
 a

ll 
b

u
s
y
 r

o
a
d

s
 a

n
d

 s
te

e
p
 h

ill
s
. 

  

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o
 b

e
in

g
 m

o
d
e

s
t,
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

 b
u
ild

in
g

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 l
a
n

d
m

a
rk

 o
f 

e
x
e

m
p

la
ry

 
d

e
s
ig

n
, 
a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d
g

in
g
 t
h

e
 C

h
a
rl
e

s
 H

o
ld

e
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 w
o

o
d

e
d

 s
e

tt
in

g
. 
  

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

L
im

it
e

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f
o

r 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

is
 s

it
e

. 

A
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l/
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 f
o

o
tp

ri
n
t 
is

 s
u
g

g
e

s
te

d
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
o
 b

e
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 t
o

, 
a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c
t 
a
n

d
 e

n
-

h
a
n

c
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 a
n

d
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 

 

S
te

e
p

 g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

o
f 

s
it
e

 f
ro

m
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

 w
ill

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

e
a
s
e

 o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o

r 
m

o
b
ili

ty
 

im
p

a
ir
e

d
 u

s
e
rs

, 
w

h
e
e

lc
h

a
ir
 u

s
e
rs

, 
b

u
g

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
lis

ts
. 
T

h
e
 b

a
t 
o

c
c
u
p

ie
d
 t
u

n
n

e
ls

 
p

re
s
e

n
t 
a

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 t
o

 e
x
te

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 P

a
rk

la
n
d
 W

a
lk

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e

 s
it
e
. 

P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

it
e

 w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

 t
a
k
e

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 H
ig

h
-

g
a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

la
n
, 

w
h

e
n

 a
d

o
p
te

d
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 u
s
e

s
 m

u
s
t 
p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
 M

O
L

 a
n

d
 S

IN
C

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 A

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 s
h
o

u
ld

 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

T
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 t

h
e

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 l
in

k
 a

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
. 
  

Page 21



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
0
2

 H
G

4
:H

ig
h

g
a
te

 B
o

w
l 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

L
a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 G
a

rd
e

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 &

 t
h

e
 

H
a

rr
in

g
to

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
3

.3
5
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

3
 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

C
a

ll 
fo

r 
S

it
e

s
 2

0
1

3
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
is

 s
it
e

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 o

p
e

n
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 

is
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
. 

 T
h
e

 m
a
rg

in
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

lo
n
g

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 
a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

w
o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 r

e
m

a
in

 u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
u
ld

 

in
c
lu

d
e

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 i
n
fi
ll 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
  

 

 T
h
e

 h
e

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 b

o
w

l 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
n
h

a
n

c
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

u
s
e
s
, 

p
ro

te
c
t 
b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
o
rs

. 
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

L
o
c
a

l 
S

IN
C

 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d
 A

re
a
 

(2
0

1
3

)
 

Page 22



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
0
3

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 b

ro
a

d
ly

 n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
H

ig
h
g

a
te

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t;
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e
t 
is

 a
 h

is
-

to
ri
c
 v

ill
a

g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 
C

o
n
-

s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
; 
it
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

 L
o

c
a
l 
S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 

C
e

n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e

e
t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

 w
e

a
lt
h

 o
f 

h
is

to
ri
c
 1

8
th

 a
n
d

 1
9
th

 c
e

n
-

tu
ry

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
, 
la

id
 o

u
t 
a

s
 a

 d
e

n
s
e
 s

tr
e

e
t 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

2
-4

 s
to

re
y
s
, 
in

 l
o
n
g

 
n

a
rr

o
w

 p
lo

ts
 t

h
a
t 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
lic

t 
o
f 

m
e

d
ie

v
a

l 
b

u
rg

a
g

e
 p

lo
ts

; 
p

lo
t 

lin
e
s
 

a
n
d

 b
o

u
n
d

a
ry

 w
a

lls
 e

x
te

n
d
 d

e
e

p
 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 b

o
w

l.
  
T

h
is

 f
o

rm
 e

x
te

n
d

s
, 
a

t 
re

-
d

u
c
in

g
 d

e
n
s
it
ie

s
, 
a

s
 t
h

e
 r

o
a
d

 c
u

rv
e

s
 n

o
rt

h
 t

o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 S

o
u
th

w
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h
 h

e
re

, 
th

e
 p

re
s
e
n

c
e
 o

f 
H

ig
h
g

a
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
is

 e
v
id

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 1

9
6

0
s
 

h
ig

h
 r

is
e

 D
y
n

e
 H

o
u
s
e

 a
n
d

 g
y
m

n
a
s
iu

m
 a

n
d
 p

a
ra

d
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
 b

e
h

in
d
, 

w
it
h

in
 

th
e
 b

o
w

l.
  
 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 B
o

w
l 
is

 a
 d

is
ti
n

c
ti
v
e

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
fe

a
tu

re
 a

s
 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d
 d

ro
p

s
 

s
te

e
p

ly
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 e
a
s
t.
  

F
o
rm

e
rl
y
 t

o
o
 s

te
e
p
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 o
n

, 
it
 w

a
s
 u

s
e

d
 

fo
r 

a
g

ri
c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
a

n
d

 h
o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 
u

s
e
s
 u

n
ti
l 
w

e
ll 

in
to

 t
h

e
 t

w
e

n
ti
e

th
 c

e
n
tu

ry
, 

a
n
d

 s
o

m
e
 r

e
m

a
in

. 
 A

s
 t

h
e

s
e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
d

, 
m

u
c
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 d

e
n

s
e
ly

 
w

o
o
d

e
d

. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
u

s
e
s
 i
n

 v
a

ri
o
u

s
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

, 
in

-
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 G
a
rd

e
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 (

re
c
e
n
tl
y
 c

lo
s
e
d

),
 t

h
e
 H

a
rr

in
g

to
n

 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

a
 h

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u
ra

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 y

o
u
th

s
),

 w
o

o
d

la
n
d

s
 

(d
e
re

lic
t 

n
u

rs
e
ry

 s
it
e

),
 T

o
w

n
s
e
n

d
 a

n
d

 B
ro

a
d

b
e

n
t 
Y

a
rd

s
, 
a

lo
n
g

 w
it
h

 a
 n

u
m

-
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 m

ix
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
u

s
e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
, 
w

a
re

h
o

u
s
in

g
 

a
n
d

 l
ig

h
t 
in

d
u

s
tr

y
, 

a
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l.
  

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
im

it
e

d
, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 T

o
w

n
s
e
n

d
 Y

a
rd

 l
in

k
in

g
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 
S

tr
e

e
t 
to

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
w

h
ile

 B
ro

a
d

b
e

n
t 

C
lo

s
e
 i
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e

d
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e
t.
  

B
o
th

 y
a

rd
s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
r 

u
ti
lis

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
re

 t
h

e
re

-
fo

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 B
o

w
l.
  

 

N
o

rt
h
-e

a
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 B

o
w

l 
1

9
th

 c
e

n
tu

ry
 s

u
b
u
rb

a
n

 s
e
m

i 
d

e
ta

c
h

e
d

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 b

a
c
k
 o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
T

o
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t,
 K

in
g

s
le

y
 P

la
c
e
 i
s
 l
o

w
 r

is
e

 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

 

P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
is

 s
it
e

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 o

p
e
n

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 b

o
w

l 
is

 m
a

in
-

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

. 
F

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n

s
 i
t 

is
 e

s
-

s
e

n
ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

 p
a

rc
e

ls
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
w

l 
a

re
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 a

s
 a

 j
o

in
e
d

 
u

p
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
, 

n
o
t 

p
ie

c
e
m

e
a
l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

. 
T

h
e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
w

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

e
n
h

a
n

c
e
d

 t
o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
s
, 
p

ro
te

c
t 
b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 
th

e
 s

it
e
 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
o

rs
. 
 T

h
e
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

S
IN

C
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n

s
 

(B
o

ro
u
g

h
 G

ra
d
e

 I
I)

 a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 t
re

e
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
. 
  

T
h

e
 s

tr
o

n
g

 w
is

h
 l
o
c
a

lly
 i
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
a

s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 u

s
e
, 
w

it
h

 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

re
te

n
-

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

a
rr

in
g
to

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 a

n
d
 g

re
a
te

r 
p

u
b

lic
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

a
rd

e
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 s

it
e

; 
p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 a

n
 o

p
e

n
 a

ir
 t
h

e
a
tr

e
 o

r 
h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 a
re

a
. 
 T

h
e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

to
p
o
g

ra
p
h

y
. 
 T

h
e
re

fo
re

 i
f 

th
e
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 u
s
e

s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 w

it
h

 p
u
b

lic
 a

c
-

c
e

s
s
, 
p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
, 
th

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
e

x
te

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 b

o
w

l 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
p
p

re
c
ia

te
d

. 
  

T
h

e
 m

a
rg

in
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

lo
n
g

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 
a

n
d
 

S
o

u
th

w
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 r

e
m

a
in

 u
rb

a
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 

in
fi
ll 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
  
T

h
e
 r

e
c
e
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e

 r
e

a
r 

o
f 

n
o
s
. 

6
0

-6
4
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 H
ig

h
 

S
tr

e
e
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 p
re

c
e
d

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 k

in
d
 o

f 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
te

m
-

p
la

te
d

. 
 S

u
c
h
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 l
o
w

 r
is

e
, 

2
-m

a
x
im

u
m

 4
 s

to
-

re
y
s
, 

b
u
t 
c
lo

s
e
ly

 p
a
c
k
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
e

d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 n
a
rr

o
w

 c
o

u
rt

s
, 
o

p
e
n

in
g

 u
p
 t

o
 

a
llo

w
 v

is
ta

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
w

l 
a

n
d

 b
e

y
o

n
d

 w
h

ile
 r

e
s
p
e

c
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 B

u
rg

a
g

e
 p

lo
ts

. 
  

H
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
 w

it
h

 f
o

rm
, 

d
e
ta

ils
 a

n
d

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 
A

re
a
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 
  

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 4

,5
0

0
m

2
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t:
 r

e
ta

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e

 

P
u

b
lic

a
lly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

: 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e
d
 a

m
e
n

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 
B

o
w

l 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

it
e

 w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t
o

 t
a
k
e

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 H
ig

h
-

g
a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

la
n
, 

w
h

e
n

 a
d

o
p
te

d
. 

 

£
1
.2

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 f
ra

g
m

e
n

te
d
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

t 
o

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

 
c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
fo

r 
th

is
 s

it
e

. 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 a
p
p

e
a

l 
o

n
 t

h
e
 g

a
rd

e
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 s

it
e

 f
o

r 
lo

w
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 h

o
u

s
in

g
. 

U
p

 t
o

 £
4

5
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 A

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 s
h
o

u
ld

 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

Page 23



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
0
4

 H
G

5
: 

S
u

m
m

e
rs

b
y
 R

d
, 
H

ig
h

g
a
te

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

4
0
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 R
d

 &
 1

-4
4
 S

u
m

m
e

rs
b

y
 R

d
, 
H

ig
h
-

g
a
te

 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
0

.5
0
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

3
 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

C
a

ll 
fo

r 
S

it
e

s
 2

0
1

3
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
in

c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g

 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l,
 o

ff
ic

e
, 

a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

 h
o
te

l,
 w

h
ile

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d
 A

re
a
 

(2
0

1
3

)
 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 S

it
e
 o

f 
Im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

N
a

tu
re

 C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n

Page 24



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
0
5

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e
 a

s
 a

 b
u

ild
e
rs

 m
e

rc
h
a

n
ts

 (
4

0
 

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 R
o

a
d

) 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

B
1

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e
 (

W
o
o

d
s
id

e
 W

o
rk

s
, 
S

u
m

-
m

e
rs

b
y
 R

o
a
d

).
  
 

It
 i
s
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 S
u
m

m
e
rs

b
y
 R

o
a
d

 t
o

 i
ts

 s
o

u
th

, 
M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 R
o

a
d

 t
h

e
 

B
5

5
0

 t
o
 i
ts

 e
a
s
t,
 Q

u
e
e

n
s
 W

o
o

d
 t

o
 i
ts

 n
o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
s
 o

f 
3

3
-4

4
 S

u
m

-
m

e
rs

b
y
 R

o
a
d

 t
o

 i
ts

 w
e

s
t.
  
T

h
e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e
 a

s
 a

 
b

u
ild

e
rs

 y
a

rd
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
e
d

 o
ff

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 R
o

a
d

. 
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 f
ro

m
 

e
it
h

e
r 

ro
a
d

, 
a

lt
h

o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 S

u
m

m
e

rs
b

y
 R

o
a
d

 o
ff

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 i
s
 

v
e

ry
 n

a
rr

o
w

 a
n
d

 i
t 

is
 a

 c
u
l-

d
e
-s

a
c
. 
 

S
u

m
m

e
rs

b
y
 R

o
a
d

 a
n

d
 S

o
u
th

 C
lo

s
e
 t
o

 i
ts

 s
o

u
th

 a
re

 l
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 3
-5

 s
to

re
y
 

m
a

n
s
io

n
 b

lo
c
k
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 1

9
3

0
s
-1

9
5

0
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 3

3
-4

4
, 
th

e
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e

 o
n

 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 s

id
e
 o

f 
S

u
m

m
e
rs

b
y
 R

o
a
d

 a
s
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
 T

h
e

 l
a
n

d
 s

lo
p
e

s
 u

p
 s

te
e
p

ly
 

to
 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

, 
s
o
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 s

it
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 s
it
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h

e
s
e

 b
lo

c
k
s
, 
w

h
ils

t 
it
 

d
ro

p
s
 a

w
a

y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
to

 t
h

e
 w

o
o
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

. 
 I
t 

a
ls

o
 r

is
e

s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 
w

e
s
t 

u
p
 t

o
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 R
o

a
d

, 
w

h
e
re

 i
n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 a

b
o

u
t 
4

0
m

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
, 

th
e
re

 a
re

 5
n
o

. 
3

 s
to

re
y
 1

9
th

 c
e

n
tu

ry
 t
e

rr
a
c
e

d
 h

o
u
s
e

s
 w

it
h

 b
a

c
k
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 

b
a
c
k
in

g
 o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
  
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
o
o

d
 l
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 R
o

a
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t.

  
B

o
th

 Q
u

e
e

n
s
 

a
n
d

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
o
o

d
s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 O

p
e
n
 L

a
n

d
, 
S

it
e

s
 o

f 
M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 I

m
p

o
rt

a
n
c
e
 f
o

r 
N

a
tu

re
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

, 
H

is
to

ri
c
 P

a
rk

s
, 

L
o
c
a

l 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 r
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
re

s
o
u

rc
e

. 
  

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 U
n

d
e

rg
ro

u
n

d
 S

ta
ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 
is

 a
p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 3

0
0

m
 a

w
a

y
 o

n
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

o
a
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 l
iv

e
ly

 a
n
d

 
d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 a

ll 
th

e
 b

u
ilt

 l
a

n
d

 t
o
 i
ts

 
s
o

u
th

 a
re

 i
n
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 C
o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
. 
  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e
 h

e
re

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

te
d
, 
th

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n
 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 b

e
 n

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
le

d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 r

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

is
 s

it
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
h

e
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 o
f 

3
-5

 s
to

re
y
s
, 

a
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

lo
p
e

, 
th

e
s
e

 m
a

y
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
h

ig
h

e
r 

o
n
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
. 
  
T

h
e
re

fo
re

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 t
e

rr
a

in
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 h

e
ig

h
ts

 t
o
 s

it
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 t

o
 n

o
t 
h

a
rm

 t
h

e
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 o

f 
n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n
g

 h
o
m

e
s
. 
  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 e

x
c
e

lle
n
t 

lo
c
a
l 
g

re
e

n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

a
n
d
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
g

u
re

d
 t
o

 
ta

k
e

 a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

is
 b

o
th

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
o
d

s
, 

a
n
d

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 W

o
o

d
s
 f
ro

m
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 S
ta

ti
o
n

. 
 

F
o
rm

, 
m

a
s
s
in

g
, 
d

e
s
ig

n
, 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 d
e
ta

ils
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 f
o
r 

th
e

 C
o
n

s
e
r-

v
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
 a

n
d

 w
o

o
d

la
n
d

 s
e

tt
in

g
 b

u
t 

n
e
e

d
 n

o
t 
b

e
 i
n

 a
 h

is
to

ri
c
 p

a
s
ti
c
h

e
 s

ty
le

. 
  

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 7

,0
0

0
m

2
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t:
 4

,0
0

0
m

2
 

 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
1
m

 C
IL

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
6

8
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 A

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 s
h
o

u
ld

 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 

   

Page 25



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
0
6

 

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

H
ill

, 
N

1
0
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
2

.5
2
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

2
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

R
e

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

p
a

ti
e
n

t 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
s
it
e
 t
o

 a
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
le

d
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 w

it
h

 s
o
m

e
 h

e
a

lth
 u

s
e

, 
p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 i
ts

 g
a
rd

e
n
 s

e
tt
in

g
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

H
is

to
ri
c
 P

a
rk

 

Page 26



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
0
7

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

h
e
a

lt
h

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 t
ru

s
t 
to

 d
is

p
o
s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 l
e

a
s
e

 b
a

c
k
 S

im
m

o
n
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 (

in
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 w
e

s
t 

c
o
rn

e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 

s
it
e

) 
fo

r 
o

n
g

o
in

g
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 s

e
t 
in

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

, 
a

n
d

 i
s
 w

it
h

in
 w

a
lk

in
g
 d

is
ta

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
e

n
tr

e
 w

h
ic

h
 l
ie

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
o

rt
h
 e

a
s
t.
  
It
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

-
ti
o

n
 A

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
s
tr

e
e
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 (

G
ra

n
d
 A

v
e

n
u

e
) 

a
n
d

 e
a
s
t 

(M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 R
o

a
d

) 
a

re
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
, 
b

e
in

g
 m

a
d
e

 u
p
 o

f 
E

d
-

w
a

rd
ia

n
 r

e
d
 b

ri
c
k
 2

 t
o

 3
 s

to
re

y
 h

o
u

s
e
s
 i
n

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e
rr

a
c
e
s
, 

w
it
h

 f
ro

n
t 
a

n
d
 b

a
c
k
 

g
a
rd

e
n

s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 o
ff

 G
ra

n
d
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u
th

 i
n
fo

rm
a

l 
p

a
th

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 h
a
s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 p

o
p

u
la

r.
  
  

T
o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

, 
a
c
ro

s
s
 W

o
o

d
s
id

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 

w
h

e
re

 t
h
e

 p
re

s
e
n
t 

3
n
o
. 

p
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
a
n

d
 a

 T
h

a
m

e
s
 W

a
te

r 
p

u
m

p
in

g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 
a

 t
e

n
n

is
 c

o
u
rt

 t
h

a
t 
is

 a
ls

o
 i
n

 t
h

e
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
(t

h
is

 s
it
e
).

  
T

h
e
 

w
e

s
te

rn
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

s
c
h

o
o

l,
 T

re
e
h

o
u

s
e
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
S

c
h

o
o

l.
 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
d

 r
is

e
s
 g

e
n
tl
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 e
a

s
t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 

ri
s
in

g
 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
, 
w

it
h

 W
o
o
d

s
id

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 f

o
rm

in
g
 a

 v
a

lle
y
 b

o
tt

o
m

; 
to

 t
h
e

 
s
o

u
th

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
o
o

d
 i
s
 v

is
ib

le
 a

s
 t

h
e
 l
a

n
d

 r
is

e
s
 a

g
a

in
. 
  

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 o

n
e

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 l
is

te
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

; 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

d
m

in
 B

u
ild

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 a
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
ll 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 L
is

te
d
 B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
s
e

n
t.
  

a
n
d

 S
im

m
o

n
s
 H

o
u
s
e
, 

a
ll 

o
ri
g

in
a
l 
1

9
th

 c
e

n
tu

ry
 g

ra
n

d
 d

e
ta

c
h
e

d
 h

o
u

s
e
s
, 

a
re

 
lo

c
a
lly

 l
is

te
d
. 

 T
h

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 a

re
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d
 a

s
 a

 l
o
c
a

lly
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 
h

is
to

ri
c
 

p
a
rk

. 
  
  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
lo

c
a
te

d
 i
n

 a
 h

ig
h

ly
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 a

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 i
s
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 

u
s
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

C
a

p
a

c
it
y
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
im

it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

re
e
 s

to
re

y
s
 

a
t 
th

e
 p

e
ri
m

e
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

. 
H

ig
h

e
r 

d
e
n

s
it
ie

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
a

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
it
e

, 
b

u
t 
th

e
 l
o

w
 P

T
A

L
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ts

 t
h

e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 d
e

n
s
it
y
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 q

u
it
e
 g

re
e
n
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
tu

re
 t
re

e
s
 o

n
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
-

s
e

rv
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

d
e

 f
o

c
a
l 
p
o

in
ts

 o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

. 
P

ri
v
a

te
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 

b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

b
a
lc

o
n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

v
e

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

e
s
p
e
-

c
ia

lly
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ily
 s

iz
e

d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o

n
. 
  

T
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
n
d

 l
o
c
a

lly
 l
is

te
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 h

is
to

ri
c
 p

a
rk

la
n
d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
ta

in
e
d

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e
d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
  
 

T
h

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n
 m

a
d
e

 e
a
rl
ie

r 
in

 2
0

1
3
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
it
e

 w
a

s
 r

e
fu

s
e
d

, 
b

u
t 
a

 s
im

ila
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 b
e
 a

c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
, 
e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 w

a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

d
. 
  

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 4

9
,0

0
0
m

2
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
: 

8
,0

0
0
m

2
 (

re
ta

in
e
d

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
u
s
e

) 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
7
.3

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
4

9
3
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 h
u

b
 f

o
r 

a
 d

e
c
e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 a
re

a
.

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 a
b

o
u
n

d
s
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fu

tu
re

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 

Page 27



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
0
8

 M
H

2
: 

5
6
 M

u
s
w

e
ll
 H

il
l 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

L
o
n

d
o

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 f
o

r 
C

h
ild

re
n

 w
it
h

 C
e
re

b
ra

l 
P

a
ls

y
, 

5
6

 
M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

, 
N

1
0

 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
0

.5
0
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

3
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

re
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

R
e

c
o
n

fi
g
u

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 f
o

r 
C

h
ild

re
n

 w
it
h

 C
e
re

b
ra

l 

P
a

ls
y
 t

o
 o

p
ti
m

iz
e
 t

h
is

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
  
p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-

le
d
 m

ix
e

d
 u

s
e
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 n

ig
h
tc

lu
b
, 
re

te
n
ti
o

n
 

o
f 
th

e
 G

re
e
n
 M

a
n
 p

u
b
, 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

S
e

c
o
n

d
a

ry
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 F

ro
n

ta
g

e

Page 28



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
0
9

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 t

h
e
 G

re
e
n
 M

a
n
 p

u
b

 f
ro

n
ti
n

g
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

, 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 f
o

r 
C

h
ild

re
n

 w
it
h

 c
e

re
b
ra

l 
p

a
ls

y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
r.

 T
h

e
 l
ig

h
tl
y
-

u
s
e
d

 D
u
k
e

s
 M

e
w

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
fa

re
 f
ro

m
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 t
o

 D
u
k
e

s
 

A
v
e

n
u

e
, 

a
n
d

 c
u

ts
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
, 

s
it
e

 e
x
it
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 p

e
-

d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 r

ig
h

t 
o
f 

w
a

y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 l
e

n
g

th
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
, 
e

x
it
in

g
 a

t 
it
s
 n

o
rt

h
-

e
a
s
te

rn
 e

n
d

 w
it
h

 a
 p

a
th

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t
o

 D
u
k
e

s
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 a
n
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o

u
ri
n
g

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l.
  

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e

 a
d
jo

in
s
 t
h

e
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

G
re

e
n
 M

a
n
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

o
u

s
e
 a

d
jo

in
s
 E

d
w

a
rd

ia
n
, 

3
-4

 s
to

re
y
, 
re

d
 b

ri
c
k
, 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
te

rr
a

c
e

s
 

fa
c
in

g
 o

n
 t
o
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
, 

th
a
t 
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 o

f 
M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

, 
w

it
h

 r
e
ta

il 
o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u

n
d

 f
lo

o
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
a

b
o

v
e

; 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
ir
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 i
s
 

g
ra

n
d

, 
th

e
ir
 r

e
a
rs

 a
re

 m
e
s
s
y
. 

  

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
lo

p
e

s
 m

o
d
e

ra
te

ly
 a

lo
n
g

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 f
ro

m
 n

o
rt

h
 w

e
s
t 

to
 s

o
u
th

 
e

a
s
t,
 w

it
h

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

-e
a
s
te

rn
 b

o
u

n
d

-
a

ry
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 m
a

tu
re

 t
re

e
s
. 
T

h
e
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
is

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 b
e
lo

w
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

, 
b

e
in

g
 

in
 t

h
e
 c

u
tt
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
. 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 m

o
d

-
e

ra
te

 s
lo

p
e

 t
o
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 e

a
s
t,
 m

e
a
n

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 d

ro
p

s
 a

w
a

y
 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 p
ri
v
a

te
 r

e
s
id

e
n

c
e
s
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 o
n

 D
u
k
e

s
 A

v
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
-

w
e

s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

, 
m

a
d
e
 u

p
 o

f 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 E
d

w
a

rd
ia

n
, 

2
 t

o
 3

 
s
to

re
y
, 
re

d
 b

ri
c
k
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e

rr
a

c
e
s
 w

it
h

 s
h

o
rt

 f
ro

n
t 
a

n
d

 l
o
n

g
 b

a
c
k
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

w
h

ic
h

 b
a

c
k
 o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
. 

 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

u
b

lic
 h

o
u

s
e

 f
ro

n
ti
n
g

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

s
 i
t 

m
a
k
e

s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 
A

re
a
. 
In

 k
e

e
p

in
g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a
, 
re

d
 b

ri
c
k
 a

n
d
 P

o
rt

la
n
d

 
S

to
n
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 u

s
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
. 

D
u

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
c
e
 o

f 
n
e

a
rb

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

c
e
s
, 
h

e
ig

h
t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 l
im

it
e

d
 t
o

 3
 s

to
re

y
s
 o

n
 

th
is

 s
it
e
. 
O

v
e

rl
o
o

k
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

c
e
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 m
a

n
-

a
g

e
d
. 

M
a

tu
re

 t
re

e
s
 a

re
 p

re
s
e
n

t 
a

t 
th

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h

o
o

l,
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
n
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 f

o
r 

b
a
lc

o
n
ie

s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

is
 f

a
c
e

. 

D
u

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

lo
p
e

, 
s
lig

h
tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

h
e
ig

h
ts

 m
a

y
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
a

b
le

 a
t 

th
e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 a

m
e

n
it
y
. 
T

h
e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d
, 

w
it
h

 a
d

e
q

u
a
te

 p
ic

k
u

p
/d

ro
p

-o
ff

 s
p

a
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

c
h

o
o

l.
 T

h
e
 l
in

k
 a

lo
n
g

 D
u
k
e

s
 

M
e

w
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

rv
e

d
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 f
o
r 

p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lin

g
 u

s
e

. 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 7

,0
0

0
m

2
 

P
u

b
/r

e
s
ta

u
ra

n
t:
 7

0
0

m
2
 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t:
 3

,0
0
0

m
2
 

 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
1
m

 C
IL

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
6

8
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
 

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 A

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 s
h
o

u
ld

 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 

Page 29



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
1
0

 M
H

3
: 

F
ri

e
n

 B
a
rn

e
t 

fo
rm

e
r 

s
e

w
a
g

e
 w

o
rk

s
  

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

F
ri
e
n

 B
a

rn
e
t 
fo

rm
e

r 
s
e

w
a

g
e
 w

o
rk

s
 ,
 P

in
k
h

a
m

 W
a
y
, 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
6

.5
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

1
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

U
D

P
 2

0
0

6
 S

it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
l,
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

S
it
e
s
 

2
0
1
3
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n
 t
h

e
 O

p
e
n

 S
p
a

c
e
 a

n
d

 B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

R
e

v
ie

w
, 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
L

a
n

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
, 

a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 W

a
s
te

 P
la

n
, 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
. 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

L
o
c
a

l 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)

 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
5

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 2

0
0

6
)

 

S
it
e

 o
f 
Im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
N

a
tu

re
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

(B
o

ro
u

g
h

 G
ra

d
e

 I
)

 

E
c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

(p
a

rt
 o

f 
s
it
e

)
 

Page 30



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
1
1

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a
n

t 
a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
. 
It
 h

a
s
 

g
o

o
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
a
 r

o
u
n

d
a

b
o

u
t 
fr

o
m

 a
 s

lip
 r

o
a
d

 o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

u
a

l 
c
a

r-
ri
a

g
e

w
a

y
 A

4
0
6

 P
in

k
h

a
m

 W
a
y
, 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 C

ir
c
u

la
r.

  
  

H
is

to
ri
c
a
lly

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 w
a

s
 a

 s
e

w
a

g
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

w
o

rk
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
s
e
q

u
e
n

tl
y
 i
t 

w
a

s
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

la
n
d
fi
ll 

b
y
 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t.
 T

h
e
 r

e
m

n
a
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
w

a
g

e
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

lo
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 1

9
6

0
s
 a

re
 v

is
ib

le
 a

t 
th

e
 

n
o
rt

h
e
rn

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 
 A

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t 
th

e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
in

 a
c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 

n
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
. 
 I
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
ta

in
e
d

 i
n
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
-

ti
o

n
. 
It
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

a
s
 d

u
a

l 
d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 L
o
c
a

l 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 a

n
d
 a

 
S

it
e

 o
f 

Im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 
N

a
tu

re
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 (
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 G

ra
d
e
 I
).

  

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 w
a

s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
lo

c
a
ti
o

n
 f
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 w

a
s
te

 m
a

n
a
g

e
-

m
e

n
t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
e
n
tl
y
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
n

 N
o
rt

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 W

a
s
te

 P
la

n
. 

R
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
th

is
 s

it
e

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

 a
 w

a
s
te

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

a
ll 

fo
r 

S
it
e

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 a

 n
e
w

 W
a

s
te

 P
la

n
 p

ro
d
u

c
e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
6
. 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 l
o
c
a

l 
a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
it
e
 t
o

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
u
b

lic
a

lly
 a

c
c
e
s
s
i-

b
le

 o
p

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
, 

o
r 

a
n
 e

c
o

-v
ill

a
g

e
. 

A
n

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t
o

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

-
e

re
d

 a
 V

ill
a

g
e

 G
re

e
n
 w

a
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 r

e
je

c
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

le
v
e

l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 p
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
u

lv
e

rt
e

d
 

w
a

te
r 

c
o

u
rs

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
id

u
a

l 
v
a

lle
y
 r

u
n
n

in
g

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
o

u
th

-e
a
s
t 
to

 
n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t.

  
T

h
e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
ra

ilw
a

y
 l
in

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
m

e
-

te
rs

 a
b
o

v
e

 o
n

 a
n
 e

m
b

a
n
k
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 d
e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r.

  
B

e
y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 l
in

e
 i
s
 t

h
e
 B

o
u
n

d
s
 G

re
e
n

 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
, 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
a

re
a

 (
D

E
A

2
).

 

T
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

a
n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 f

o
rm

 a
 l
a

rg
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
M

e
tr

o
p
o

li-
ta

n
 O

p
e
n

 L
a

n
d
 (

M
O

L
) 

a
n
d

 S
it
e

 o
f 
Im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e

 f
o

r 
N

a
tu

re
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 
(S

IN
C

);
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 H

o
lli

c
k
w

o
o
d

 P
a

rk
, 
a

 s
m

a
ll 

lo
c
a
l 
p

u
b

lic
 p

a
rk

 a
ls

o
 d

e
s
ig

-
n

a
te

d
 S

IN
C

 G
ra

d
e

 I
I,
 a

n
d

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 G
o

lf
 C

o
u
rs

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 l
ik

e
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 

S
IN

C
 G

ra
d
e

 I
. 
 T

h
e
 M

O
L

 a
n

d
 D

E
A

 b
o
u

n
d

a
ri
e

s
 a

re
 c

o
n

ti
g

u
o
u

s
 b

u
t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
la

n
d

 o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
o

u
n
d

a
ri
e

s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 t

h
e
 

b
o
u

n
d

a
ry

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 P

in
k
h

a
m

 W
a

y
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 H

o
lli

c
k
w

o
o
d

 P
a

rk
. 

T
o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

a
rk

 i
s
 a

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
a

re
a
, 
s
o

m
e

 1
0

0
m

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 n

e
a
re

s
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 
  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

a
lis

ti
c
 t

o
 d

e
fi
n

e
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
 u

n
ti
l 
a

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 u
s
e

 
is

 k
n

o
w

n
. 

  

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

F
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 s

it
e

 a
re

 n
o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 a

t 
th

is
 t
im

e
. 

I m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

N
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

e
x
p

lo
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 O

p
e
n

 S
p

a
c
e
 a

n
d

 
B

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 S

tu
d
y
 

R
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
n
s
o

lid
a
te

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 

C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o
n

 m
a

y
 b

e
 a

n
 i
s
s
u
e

 o
n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

 d
u

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
u
s
e

s
. 

in
g

 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 

P
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 m

o
d
e

ra
te

 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
 (

Z
o
n
e

 2
) 

A
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 p
a

s
s
e

s
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n

 

Page 31



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
1
2

 H
O

1
: 

H
o

rn
s
e
y
 D

e
p

o
t 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 D

e
p
o

t,
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
, 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
2

.3
6
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

3
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

re
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l-
le

d
 u

rb
a

n
 r

e
n

e
w

a
l 
o

f 
a
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

d
e
p

o
t 
s
it
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 r

e
ta

il 

fl
o

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 N

e
w

 

R
iv

e
r 

V
ill

a
g
e

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u
th

 a
n
d

 e
a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 
ro

u
te

s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
, 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
u
b

lic
a

lly
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
p

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
. 

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
/W

o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 O
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 A

re
a
 

(
L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

1
)
 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 2

0
1

3
)
 

L
o
c
a

l 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 

2
0
1

3
)
 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
4

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

2
0
0

6
):

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 H

e
a

rt
la

n
d

s
 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 L

o
c
a

l 
S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

(U
n

it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 2

0
0

6
)
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

Page 32



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
1
3

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 f
ro

n
ts

 o
n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

5
0
4

 H
o
rn

s
e
y
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
H

o
rn

s
e

y
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

 k
e

y
 e

a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

lin
k
 c

o
n

n
e
c
t-

in
g

 T
u
rn

p
ik

e
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 a
n
d

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

. 
T

h
e
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e
t 
is

 a
ls

o
 

a
 l
iv

e
ly

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

lo
c
a
lly

 l
is

te
d
 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ra

p
s
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t
h

e
ir
 b

a
c
k
s
. 
  

 

T
o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

is
 M

y
d

d
le

to
n

 R
o

a
d

, 
a
 n

a
rr

o
w

 r
o

a
d

 g
a
te

d
 t

o
 v

e
h
ic

u
la

r 
tr

a
ff

ic
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 C
a
m

p
s
b

o
u

rn
e

 R
o

a
d

 j
u

s
t 
to

 i
ts

 w
e

s
t 
g

iv
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
a

re
a
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
a

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
d

i-
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

u
rb

a
n

 r
e

n
e

w
a

l 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

a
lm

o
s
t 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 a

t 
P

e
m

b
ro

k
e
 W

o
rk

s
. 

M
ile

s
 

R
o

a
d

 f
o

rm
s
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 p

e
ri
m

e
te

r 
to

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
e

re
 i
s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 o

f 
m

a
n

y
 

a
g

e
s
, 
fr

o
m

 2
 t
o

 6
 s

to
re

y
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 w

e
s
t.

 

T
h

e
 e

a
s
te

rn
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s
 f
o

rm
e

d
 b

y
 C

ro
s
s
 L

a
n

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
L

o
c
a

l 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 t
o

 i
ts

 w
e

s
t 

a
n
d
 f

o
rm

s
 a

 k
e

y
 n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u
th

 
c
y
c
le

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

. 
 T

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 

is
 t

h
e
 N

e
w

 R
iv

e
r 

V
ill

a
g

e
, 

a
 m

a
jo

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 
1

0
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 I
m

m
e
d

ia
te

ly
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 

c
o

rn
e

r 
o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 t
h

e
 C

a
m

p
s
b

o
u
rn

e
 W

e
ll;

 t
h

is
 l
o

c
a
lly

 l
is

te
d
 V

ic
to

ri
a
n
 f

o
r-

m
e

r 
p

u
m

p
in

g
 s

ta
ti
o

n
, 
a

 c
o

u
p

le
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
w

o
rk

s
 c

o
tt
a

g
e

s
, 
th

e
 N

e
w

 R
iv

e
r 

E
s
-

ta
te

 a
n
d

 w
a

te
r 

w
o

rk
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 H

O
2
) 

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 W

a
te

r 
W

o
rk

s
 C

o
n
-

s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
. 
  

T
h

e
 M

o
s
e
lle

 R
iv

e
r 

ru
n
s
 i
n

 a
 c

u
lv

e
rt

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 
c
o

rn
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

p
e

n
e

d
 u

p
. 
  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

c
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
d

 r
e

ta
il 

c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
o

c
a
l 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

 
a

n
d

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

q
u

a
n
ti
ty

 o
f 

n
e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
. 
  

o
n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 H

ig
h
 S

t 
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

c
e

s
 o

n
 M

y
d

d
le

to
n

 a
n
d

 M
ill

s
 R

o
a
d

s
. 
 5

-6
 s

to
re

y
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 p

o
s
-

s
ib

le
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

, 
w

it
h

 7
-9

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
 C

a
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 t
o

 a
v
o

id
 h

e
ig

h
t 

o
b
s
tr

u
c
ti
n
g

 k
e

y
 v

ie
w

s
, 

e
s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
la

n
d

m
a
rk

s
 f
ro

m
 A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
 o

r 
o
f 

th
e
 

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 P

a
la

c
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e

e
t.
  

 

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
s
e

 h
ig

h
e
r 

d
e
n

s
it
y
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 w

ill
 c

re
a
te

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 n

e
e
d

 f
o
r 

p
u
b

lic
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

, 
a

n
d
 t
h

is
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a

. 
N

e
w

 
o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
th

e
 r

e
ta

il 
o
ff

e
r.

  
C

a
r 

P
a

rk
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 r
e
ta

il 
a

n
d

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 b

e
 a

t 
s
u
rf

a
c
e
 t
o

 a
v
o

id
 c

a
r 

d
o
m

in
a
n

c
e
. 
  

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 r

o
u
te

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

, 
b

o
th

 e
a

s
t-

w
e

s
t 

a
n
d
 n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u
th

 i
s
 

a
 k

e
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 f
o

r 
th

is
 s

it
e

; 
e

a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

lin
k
in

g
 N

e
w

 R
iv

e
r 

R
o

a
d

 w
it
h

 M
y
d

d
le

to
n

 R
o

a
d

; 
n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u
th

 l
in

k
in

g
 H

o
rn

s
e

y
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e
t 
a

n
d

 M
ill

s
 R

o
a
d

. 
 T

h
e
s
e

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
  

v
e

h
ic

u
la

r 
ro

u
te

s
 b

u
t 
fo

r 
p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n
s
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
le

s
. 
A

c
c
e

s
s
 f
o

r 
c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
v
e

h
ic

le
s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 S
t.

  

M
a

s
s
in

g
, 
fo

rm
, 
rh

y
th

m
, 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 d
e
ta

ili
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e

e
t 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 r

e
-

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lim
e

n
t 
th

e
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
, 
b

u
t 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 a
 m

o
d
e

rn
 b

ri
c
k
 

b
a
s
e

d
 a

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

it
a

b
le

. 
  

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 6

4
,0

0
0
m

2
 

T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 U

s
e

s
: 
2

1
,0

0
0
m

2
 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
9
.4

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p

 t
o

 £
6

3
7
,0

0
0
 S

1
0
6

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 h
u

b
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e

rg
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
in

 H
o
rn

s
e
y
. 

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 A

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 s
h
o

u
ld

 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

  

P
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 

Page 33



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
1
4

 H
O

2
: 

H
o

rn
s
e
y

 W
a
te

r 
T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
W

o
rk

s
 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 W

a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e
n

t 
W

o
rk

s
, 

C
o

b
u
rg

 R
d
, 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
, 

N
4

 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
0

.6
6
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

1
-2

 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0

-2
0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

C
a

ll 
fo

r 
S

it
e

s
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
re

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
w

a
te

r 
fi
lt
e

r 
b

e
d

s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 O

p
e
n

 L
a

n
d
 (

L
o

n
d

o
n

 P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
)

 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

Page 34



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
1
5

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
t 
p

re
s
e

n
t 

is
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 H

o
rn

s
e
y
 W

a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 
W

o
rk

s
. 
It
 i
s
 l
o

-
c
a

te
d

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 w
e

s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 E

a
s
t 

C
o

a
s
t 

M
a

in
 L

in
e
 R

a
ilw

a
y
, 

s
o

u
th

 a
n
d

 
e

a
s
t 

o
f 

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
rk

, 
n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
N

e
w

la
n
d

s
 R

o
a

d
, 

th
e
 C

a
m

p
s
b

o
u
rn

e
 E

s
ta

te
 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 R
iv

e
r 

V
ill

a
g

e
. 
 T

h
e
 w

a
te

r 
w

o
rk

s
 w

e
re

 b
u
ilt

 a
tt
a

c
h
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

N
e

w
 R

iv
e

r,
 w

h
ic

h
 r

u
n
s
 i
n

to
 a

 p
a
ir
 o

f 
p

o
n

d
s
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
, 

th
e
n

 i
n
 a

 s
tr

a
ig

h
t 
a
q

u
e
d

u
c
t 

p
a
ra

lle
l 
to

 t
h

e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 e
a
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

w
o

rk
s
. 
  

T
h

e
 w

a
te

r 
w

o
rk

s
 c

o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
n

in
e
 m

o
d
u

la
r 

b
a
s
in

s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
d
 i
n

 a
 3

x
3

 s
q

u
a
re

 
in

 p
la

n
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 o
n

ly
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n

ts
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

-w
e

s
te

rn
 t

w
o

 b
a

s
in

s
. 
 T

h
e
 b

a
-

s
in

s
 a

re
 b

ri
c
k
 l
in

e
d

, 
b

u
ilt

 1
8
5

9
-7

9
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e

 e
m

b
a
n

k
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

1
0
-2

0
m

 
a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

a
s
in

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

e
m

. 
 T

h
e
y
 a

re
 l
o
c
a

lly
 l
is

te
d
. 

 S
e

v
e

ra
l 

o
f 

th
e
 b

a
s
in

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 n
o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

c
e
n

tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 m

o
d
i-

fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
m

o
d
e

rn
 w

a
te

r 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
b

u
ild

in
g
s
 

in
 t

h
e
m

, 
b

u
t 
th

e
s
e
 t

w
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

  

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
rk

, 
ju

s
t 
to

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
-w

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
is

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
p

u
b

lic
 r

e
c
re

a
-

ti
o

n
 s

p
a
c
e
, 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

 S
it
e

 o
f 

B
o

ro
u
g

h
 G

ra
d
e

 I
 I
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e

 f
o

r 
N

a
tu

re
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

, 
a

n
d

 a
 H

is
to

ri
c
 P

a
rk

; 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 w

a
te

r 
w

o
rk

s
, 

in
-

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

is
 s

it
e
, 

a
re

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a

n
 O

p
e
n

 L
a

n
d
. 
  

 

T
h

e
 P

e
n
s
to

c
k
 F

o
o
tp

a
th

 i
s
 a

 h
is

to
ri
c
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

e
a
s
t-

w
e

s
t 

p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 

a
n
d

 c
y
c
le

 l
in

k
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
n
g

 W
o
o

d
 G

re
e
n

 a
n

d
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d

s
 w

it
h

 
H

o
rn

s
e

y
 a

n
d

 A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
rk

. 
 I
t 
tu

rn
s
 o

ff
 N

e
w

la
n

d
s
 R

o
a

d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 
e

d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
, 
ru

n
s
 e

a
s
t 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

e
w

 R
iv

e
r,

 t
h

e
n

 t
u

rn
s
 

n
o
rt

h
 b

e
s
id

e
 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 R
iv

e
r,

 b
e
fo

re
 p

a
s
s
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 i
n

 a
 s

h
o
rt

 
tu

n
n

e
l.
  
 

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

 

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e
 d

e
p

e
n

d
s
 o

n
 a

 c
a

s
e
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
d
if
ic

a
-

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
te

n
t 
o
f 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 O

p
e
n
 L

a
n

d
 (

M
O

L
);

 i
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 
th

is
, 
th

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 i
t 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

c
o
m

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
  
It
 i
s
 

a
rg

u
a
b

le
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 s

it
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

p
e

n
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e
 

re
c
e
n

t 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 q

u
it
e

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 

in
 

th
e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
. 
  

W
e
re

 t
h

e
 M

O
L

 d
e

s
ig

n
a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
d
if
ie

d
, 
th

e
 b

a
s
in

 e
m

b
a
n
k
m

e
n
t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 w

o
u
ld

 
s
ti
ll 

h
a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e
ta

in
e
d

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
a

n
 i
m

a
g

in
a
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 i
n
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
-

m
e

n
t 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
in

s
, 
a

c
c
e
s
s
e

d
 b

y
 b

ri
d
g

e
s
 a

t 
1
s
t 
o

r 
e

v
e

n
 2

n
d

 
fl
o

o
r 

o
ff

 r
o

u
te

s
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t

h
e

 e
m

b
a
n
k
m

e
n
ts

. 
 T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
n

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 s

tr
u

c
-

tu
re

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

a
s
in

 b
a

n
k
s
 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
v
e

a
le

d
. 
 T

h
e
 a

rc
h
it
e

c
tu

re
 o

f 
n

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e

 
m

o
d
e

rn
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

a
s
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lim
e

n
t 
th

e
 N

e
w

 R
iv

e
r 

V
ill

a
g

e
 

a
n
d

 n
e

w
 w

a
te

r 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 
  

T
h

is
 c

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
u
b

lic
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
in

s
, 

a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 r
o

u
te

s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 e

x
te

n
d

in
g

 t
h
e

 P
e

n
s
to

c
k
 F

o
o
tp

a
th

, 
a

llo
w

in
g

 i
t 
to

 
a

v
o

id
 t

h
e
 n

a
rr

o
w

 v
e

h
ic

u
la

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

N
e

w
la

n
d

s
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
rk

 i
n

 a
 

c
le

a
re

r 
a

n
d
 m

o
re

 d
ir
e

c
t 
w

a
y
, 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
tr

a
ff

ic
 i
n

te
ra

c
ti
o

n
. 
  

T
h

e
 m

a
rg

in
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
s
c
ru

b
b

y
 v

e
g

e
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
b

e
s
id

e
 N

e
w

la
n
d

s
 R

o
a

d
 c

o
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
  
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

£
2
.6

m
 C

IL
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

U
p
 t
o
 £

1
7

8
,0

0
0
 S

1
0

6
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

 

T
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 b

e
fo

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 o

n
 

th
is

 s
it
e
. 

C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 m
a

y
 b

e
 a

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

t 
o

n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e

.

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

ill
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 a
 n

e
w

 s
e

t 
o
f 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 t
h

is
 s

it
e

. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 A

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 s
h
o

u
ld

 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

A
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 Q
u

ie
tw

a
y
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

 p
a
s
s
e

s
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 
  

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l:
 1

8
,0

0
0
m

2
 

Page 35



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
1
6

 H
O

3
: 

H
o

rn
s
e
y
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

T
h

e
 B

ro
a
d

w
a

y
, 

N
8

 9
J
J
, 
T

h
e
 

B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
, 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
, 

N
8

 9
J
J
  

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
1

.3
8
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

3
 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

 

R
e

s
to

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

fo
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

, 
a

s
s
e

m
b

ly
 a

n
d
 r

e
h
e

a
rs

a
l 
s
p
a

c
e
s
 ,
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 p

la
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
re

s
to

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

C
h

a
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

p
u
b

lic
 u

s
e
, 
a

 c
in

e
m

a
, 
c
re

a
ti
v
e
 s

p
a
c
e

 f
o

r 
s
m

a
ll 

e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 
re

ta
il/

c
a

fé
/b

a
r 

u
n
it
s
. 
N

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

d
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

re
a
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 

s
it
e

. 
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

C
ro

u
c
h

 E
n

d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 

(L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o

lic
ie

s
 

2
0
1

3
)
 

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
9

 (
U

n
it
a

ry
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 2

0
0

6
)
- 

M
ix

e
d
 U

s
e

s
 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 F

ro
n

ta
g

e
 

(U
n

it
a

ry
 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 2

0
0

6
)

 

s
e

tt
in

g
)
 

Page 36



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
1
7

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
C

ro
u
c
h
 E

n
d
, 
b

e
tw

e
e
n

 T
h

e
 B

ro
a
d

w
a

y
, 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d

 W
e
s
to

n
 P

a
rk

. 
T

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

s
it
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
: 

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 T
o

w
n

 H
a
ll 

b
u
ild

in
g

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 H
a

lls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

fo
rm

e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

C
h

a
m

b
e
r 

(S
ta

tu
to

ri
ly

 L
is

te
d
 G

ra
d
e
 I
I*

),
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 b

y
 

R
e

g
in

a
ld

 U
re

n
 a

n
d

 b
u

ilt
 i
n

 1
9

3
5
. 

T
h

e
 O

ld
 C

lin
ic

 (
to

 t
h

e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll)

  

T
h

e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
  

T
h

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 G

a
rd

e
n
  

T
h

e
 B

ro
a
d

w
a

y
 A

n
n
e

x
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 s

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

S
q

u
a
re

, 
th

e
 

C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

s
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 S

tu
d
io

  

T
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

S
q

u
a
re

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 s

it
e

 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

ro
u
c
h
 E

n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 

a
n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 u

s
e
s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
t 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d
 u

s
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a
. 
 T

h
e
 s

h
o
p
-

p
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 v

ib
ra

n
t 
a

n
d

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 T
o

w
n

 H
a
ll 

b
u
ild

in
g

 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 i
ts

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 
  

T
h

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 u

s
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
ta

il 
to

 t
h

e
 w

e
s
t,

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
to

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 

s
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 e

a
s
t.
  

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 o

n
 

H
a

rr
in

g
a

y
 P

a
rk

, 
is

 a
 k

e
y
 l
o

c
a
l 
la

n
d

m
a

rk
, 
c
iv

ic
 a

m
e

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 l
is

te
d
 

G
ra

d
e
 I
I.
  
T

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 s
u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
s
 a

re
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 C

ro
u
c
h

 
E

n
d
 C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
. 
  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 v

e
h
ic

le
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 b

e
s
id

e
 t

h
e
 l
ib

ra
ry

 o
n
 H

a
rr

in
g

a
y
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 a

 
g

a
p
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 h
o

u
s
e
s
 o

n
 W

e
s
te

rn
 p

a
rk

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
. 
  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 L

is
te

d
 B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
s
e

n
t 
w

a
s
 g

ra
n
te

d
 f
o

r 
a

 m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 c

o
n
-

v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l,
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t
o

w
n

 h
a

ll 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
, 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 b
u
ild

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

re
a
r,

 i
n

 2
0

1
0
 (

H
G

Y
/2

0
1

0
/0

5
0

0
).

  
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 h
o
u

s
in

g
 b

lo
c
k
s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e
 5

-6
 s

to
re

y
s
 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
te

rn
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
d

in
g
 t
h

e
 r

e
a
r 

a
n
n

e
x
 w

in
g

s
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 

H
a

ll 
to

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

 e
a

s
t,
 w

it
h

 m
e

w
s
 h

o
u

s
e
 i
n
fi
ll 

b
e
h

in
d
 t

h
e
 B

ro
a
d

w
a

y
 A

n
n
e

x
. 

 

A
 s

im
ila

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 a
p
p

ro
v
e

d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
. 
  

T
h

e
 s

q
u

a
re

 i
n

 f
ro

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

is
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
u

b
lic

 s
p
a

c
e
 i
m

-
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t;
 t
h

is
 c

a
n
 h

a
v
e

 m
a
rk

e
t 
s
ta

lls
 a

n
d
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
s
e

a
ti
n

g
, 

b
ri
n
g

in
g

 l
if
e
 u

p
 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
. 
 P

u
b

lic
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll,

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

fo
r 

e
v
e

n
ts

 o
r 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
, 
is

 v
it
a

l.
  

 

F
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h

e
 r

e
a
r,

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u
th

 r
o

u
te

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
. 

 V
e

h
ic

u
la

r 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

ff
 H

a
rr

in
g

a
y
 P

a
rk

 
o

n
ly

 a
n
d

 l
e
a

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rg

ro
u
n

d
 o

r 
u

n
d

e
rc

ro
ft

 p
a
rk

in
g
 o

n
ly

. 
  

 

P
o

te
n
ti
a

l
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t
C

a
p

a
c
it
y

A
s
 p

e
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 i
n

 a
 C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
D

ra
in

a
g

e
 A

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 s
h
o

u
ld

 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
F

lo
o
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 h
u

b
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e

rg
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. Page 37



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
1
8

 A
P

1
: 

A
le

x
a
n

d
ra

 P
a
la

c
e
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 
A

d
d
re

s
s
 

2
5
0
m

2
 ra

d
iu

s
 o

f 
A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
, 
T

o
tt
e

n
-

h
a
m

, 
N

1
5
 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

)
1

9
.6

 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

6
  

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

-
e

ry
  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

C
ro

s
s
ra

il 
2

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 

D
ra

ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

Id
e
n

ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
 a

re
a
 i
n

to
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 f
u
tu

re
 C

ro
s
s
ra

il 
2

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 m

a
y
 g

o
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 

c
re

a
te

 l
o

n
g

-t
e
rm

 v
a

lu
e
 u

p
lif

t 
in

 t
h

e
 a

re
a
, 
a

n
d

 m
a

y
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
 s

it
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 f
o

r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
s
ta

ti
o

n
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

re
a
 

E
c
o

lo
g
ic

a
l 
C

o
rr

id
o
r 

H
is

to
ri
c
 P

a
rk

 

Page 38



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
1
9

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 a
n
d

 s
u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
ik

e
?

 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n

. 
T

h
e
 

s
ta

ti
o
n

 i
ts

e
lf
 i
s
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
C

ro
s
s
ra

il 
2
 s

ta
ti
o

n
. 
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
t 

o
ff

e
rs

 a
 r

a
il 

s
to

p
-

p
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
a
t 

N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 r
a

il 
lin

e
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 t

o
 K

in
g

s
 C

ro
s
s
. 

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 p
a
rk

l 
h

in
te

rl
a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d

s
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

o
u
th

-w
e

s
t.

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

re
d

o
m

in
a
n
tl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
. 

  

D
e

s
ig

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

T
h

is
 a

re
a
 l
ie

s
 p

a
rt

ia
lly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

le
x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
, 
W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n

 C
o
m

m
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 H
o
rn

s
e
y
 

W
a
te

r 
w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 f

ilt
e
r 

b
e
d

s
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 A
re

a
s
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

n
e
e

d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
-

s
p

e
c
te

d
 i
n
 a

n
y
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

. 

H
o

w
 a

n
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

-
e

re
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h

a
t 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 P

a
la

c
e
 a

re
 w

e
ll 

p
la

n
n

e
d
 f

o
r 

v
is

i-
to

rs
 a

rr
iv

in
g

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

is
 t
ra

in
 s

ta
ti
o
n
. 

 
P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
d

e
ta

ils
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a

v
a

ila
b
le

 w
it
h

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o
 s

ta
ti
o
n

 e
x
it
 p

o
in

ts
 a

t 
th

is
 t

im
e

. 

T
h

e
 t

u
n
n

e
lli

n
g
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 p

o
in

ts
 f

o
r 

C
ro

s
s
ra

il 
2
 w

ill
 l
ik

e
ly

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 l
a
n

d
 p

a
rc

e
ls

 t
o

 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
t 
th

e
m

. 

  

Page 39



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

  

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 E

s
ta

te
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 

A
 k

e
y
 d

ri
v
e

r 
o
f 

c
h

a
n
g

e
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 a

n
d
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
N

o
rt

h
u
m

b
e
rl
a

n
d

 P
a
rk

 

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
m

a
ll,

 m
e

d
iu

m
 a

n
d

 
la

rg
e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 s

it
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 s
u

b
-

s
e

q
u

e
n
t 

v
e

rs
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 a

n
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 

 
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
o
u

s
in

g
, 
b

u
ild

 n
e

w
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 h
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 n

e
w

 p
ri
-

v
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
re

a
te

 m
ix

e
d
 a

n
d

 b
a

l-
a

n
c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
. 
 I

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 d

o
 t
h

is
 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 a
d

-

w
h

ils
t 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
n

g
 t
o

 p
la

c
e
 s

h
a
p

in
g

 b
y
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 s

it
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
. 
 

 la
n
d

 u
s
e

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
, 
th

e
 o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 e

x
is

ts
 o

n
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

o
w

n
e
d

 s
it
e

s
 t
o

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 

im
p
ro

v
e

 o
n

  
p

o
o

r 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 q

u
a
lit

y
, 
re

b
a
la

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

rp
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
 t

o
o
 m

a
n
y
 o

n
e
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
-b

e
d

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
; 

a
n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

m
a

d
e

 w
o

rs
e

 i
n

 c
e

rt
a

in
 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 b

y
 p

o
o

r 
e

s
ta

te
 l
a

y
o

u
t.

 T
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 p
ro

-
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 p

la
c
e
 s

h
a
p

in
g
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

e
n
e
r-

a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

  
in

te
g

ra
te

 b
e

tt
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d

in
g

 e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.

 
 R

e
c
e
n

t 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 
re

s
u
lt
e

d
 i
n
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
h

if
t 

in
 t
h

e
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a
p

e
 f
o

r 
p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

-
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 
w

it
h

 l
o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 m

o
re

 f
re

e
d

o
m

 a
n
d
 

fl
e

x
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 i
n

v
e

s
t 

in
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
. 

 G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
 i
n
 T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

, 
e

s
ta

te
 r

e
n
e

w
a

l 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
i-

ti
e

s
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
 T

o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

 a
re

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 

(N
T

4
: 

p
p
 7

0
).

  
O

th
e
r 

s
it
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 f
u
tu

re
 S

it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 d

o
c
u

-
m

e
n
ts

, 
o

n
c
e

 f
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d

 m
a

s
te

rp
la

n
n

in
g

 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
, 

a
n
d

 c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
. 

 

Page 40



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
3
5
 

  
  

Page 41



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

  

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 F

o
rm

 

A
d

d
re

s
s
/ 
S

it
e

 R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

 

S
iz

e
 (

H
a

) 
 

P
T

A
L

 R
a
ti
n

g
 

 

T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

  
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
 

2
0
2
0

-2
0
2
5
 

2
0
2
5
-2

0
3
0
 

2
0
3
0
-2

0
3
5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h

e
 D

ra
ft
 S

it
e

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
 

 E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 

(i
f 

k
n

o
w

n
)

 

 

Page 42



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
3
7
 

 W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a
 l
ik

e
?

 

 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 

 

C
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 

 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 

 

Page 43



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
3
8
 

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

C
a
ll
 f

o
r 

S
it

e
s

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
s

 
1
. 

A
ru

p
 o

n
 b

e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
L

o
w

 P
ro

fi
le

 h
o

ld
in

g
s
 L

td
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 B

ri
ti
s
h

 D
is

tr
ib

-
u

ti
n
g

 C
o
.,
 C

o
lin

a
 M

e
w

s
, 

G
re

e
n
 L

a
n

e
s
, 
N

4
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 s

it
e

. 
2
. 

A
X

IS
, 
th

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t,
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 W
a
s
te

 A
u
-

th
o
ri
ty

, 
a

n
d
 t
h

e
 P

in
k
h

a
m

 W
a
y
 A

lli
a

n
c
e

 e
a

c
h

 n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 F

o
rm

e
r 

F
ri
e
n

 B
a

rn
e
t 

S
e

w
a

g
e

 W
o

rk
s
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 a
s
 M

H
3

. 
3
. 

B
a

rt
o

n
 W

ill
m

o
re

 o
n

 b
e

h
a
lf
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s
p

a
c
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 

T
h

e
 C

h
o
c
o

la
te

 F
a
c
to

ry
 s

it
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 H

H
2

. 
4
. 

T
h

e
 C

a
n
a

l 
&

 R
iv

e
r 

T
ru

s
t 
n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 H

a
le

 W
h
a

rf
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

a
s
 T

H
7

. 
5
. 

C
G

M
S

 o
n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
to

c
k
 L

td
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 1

0
 S

tr
o

u
d

 G
re

e
n

 R
d
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

s
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 S

6
. 

6
. 

C
G

M
S

 o
n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
to

c
k
 L

td
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 2

6
9

-2
7
1

 S
e

v
e

n
 S

is
te

rs
 

R
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 S

5
. 

7
. 

D
T

Z
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
R

o
y
a

l 
M

a
il 

G
ro

u
p

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 

O
ff

ic
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u
-

m
e

n
t.
  

8
. 

D
T

Z
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
R

o
y
a

l 
M

a
il 

G
ro

u
p

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 W

o
o
d

 G
re

e
n

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 
O

ff
ic

e
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u
-

m
e

n
t.

 
9
. 

D
T

Z
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
R

o
y
a

l 
M

a
il 

G
ro

u
p

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 L

o
w

e
r 

E
d

m
o

n
to

n
 D

e
-

liv
e

ry
 O

ff
ic

e
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 f
o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t
h

is
 

d
o
c
u

m
e

n
t,
 a

n
d

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

1
0
. 

D
T

Z
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
R

o
y
a

l 
M

a
il 

G
ro

u
p

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 

O
ff

ic
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
T

H
R

1
. 

1
1
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 1

9
1

-2
0
1

.5
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 

R
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

s
h
o

ld
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

-
m

e
n
t.
  

1
2
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 T

h
a
m

e
s
 w

a
te

r 
n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 

th
e
 T

h
a
m

e
s
 W

a
te

r 
s
it
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
7

A
 a

n
d

 2
9

 A
y
lm

e
r 

R
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 

n
o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 

1
3
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 U

n
d
e

r-
g

ro
u
n

d
 s

id
in

g
s
 b

e
h

in
d
 4

6
0

-5
1
0

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

d
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

H
G

1
. 

1
4
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 4

0
 M

u
s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 R
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

H
G

5
. 

1
5
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 1

-4
4
 S

u
m

m
e
rs

b
y
 R

d
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

H
G

5
. 

1
6
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 B
o

w
l.
 T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 H

G
4
. 

1
7
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 d

is
u

s
e
d

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 

s
it
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 H

G
3
. 

1
8
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 M
a

g
is

tr
a

te
s
 

C
o

u
rt

, 
P

o
lic

e
 S

ta
ti
o

n
, 

a
n
d

 T
e

lf
e

r 
H

o
u
s
e

 s
it
e

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 H

G
2
. 

1
9
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 W

e
lli

n
g
to

n
 R

o
u
n

d
a

b
o
u

t 
s
it
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 N
o
rt

h
 H

ill
, 
B

a
k
e
rs

 L
a
n

e
, 

a
n
d
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 R

d
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

H
G

1
. 

2
0
. 

T
h

e
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 4

6
0

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 R

d
. 

T
h

is
 s

it
e

 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

H
G

1
. 

2
1
. 

S
a

v
ill

s
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
T

h
a
m

e
s
 W

a
te

r 
n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 l
a

n
d

 a
d

ja
c
e
n
t 
to

 H
o

rn
s
e

y
 L

a
n
e

 
R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir
, 
T

ile
 K

iln
 L

a
n

e
, 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
 L

a
n

e
, 

N
6
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 H
o
u

s
-

in
g

 T
ra

je
c
to

ry
. 

2
2
. 

S
a

v
ill

s
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
T

h
a
m

e
s
 W

a
te

r 
n

o
m

in
a
te

d
 L

a
n
d

 a
t 
W

a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

s
, 

N
e

w
la

n
d

 R
d
, 

H
o

rn
s
e

y
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 H

O
2

. 
2
3
. 

S
a

v
ill

s
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 H

o
ts

p
u
r 

F
o
o

tb
a

ll 
a
n

d
 A

th
le

ti
c
 C

o
m

p
a
n

y
 L

td
 

n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 t
h

e
 W

h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n

e
 s

ta
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 l
a

n
d

. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e

 i
s
 i
n

-
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 N

T
2

. 
2
4
. 

S
a

v
ill

s
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 H

o
ts

p
u
r 

F
o
o

tb
a

ll 
a
n

d
 A

th
le

ti
c
 C

o
m

p
a
n

y
 L

td
 

n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 5

0
0
 W

h
it
e

 H
a
rt

 L
a
n

e
. 
T

h
is

 s
it
e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
s
 N

T
1
. 

 T
h

e
 L

e
e

 V
a

lle
y
 R

e
g

io
n
a

l 
P

a
rk

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g

la
n
d

, 
a

n
d

 O
u

r 
T

o
tt
e

n
h

a
m

 s
u

b
-

m
it
te

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
s
, 
b

u
t 

d
id

 n
o

t 
n

o
m

in
a
te

 a
n

y
 s

it
e

s
. 

Page 44



  
 

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t:
 J

a
n

-F
e
b

 2
0

1
4

  
 

1
3
9
 

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
: 

S
a
v
e
d

 U
D

P
 P

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
p

la
c
e
d

 

 

S
it

e
 

N
o

. 
N

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 A
d

d
re

s
s

 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 

4
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 H

e
a
rt

la
n
d
s
, 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 

D
e
p
o
t 

a
n
d
 H

o
rn

s
e
y
 W

a
te

r-
w

o
rk

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 A

le
x
a
n
d
ra

 
S

c
h
o
o
l,
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 s

it
e
 i
n
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 E

a
s
t 
a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

ra
ilw

a
y
 l
in

e
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 r

e
ta

il,
 h

o
u
s
in

g
, 
re

s
ta

u
ra

n
t,

 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

5
 

F
o
rm

e
r 

F
ri
e
rn

 B
a
rn

e
t 
S

e
w

a
g
e
 

W
o
rk

s
, 
P

in
k
h
a
m

 W
a
y
, 
N

1
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g
 u

s
e
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 n
o
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 

6
 

F
o
rm

e
r 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
H

o
s
p
i-

ta
l,
 P

a
rk

 R
o
a
d
 N

8
 

N
e
w

 b
u
ild

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

8
 

G
re

e
n
fi
e
ld

 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 C

o
p
p
e
tt
s
 

R
o
a
d
, 

N
1
0

 
If

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 t
o
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

. 
 

9
 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll,

 T
h
e
 B

ro
a
d
-

w
a

y
, 

N
8

 
M

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 

 s
u
c
h
 u

s
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 A

1
, 
A

2
, 
A

3
, 
B

1
, 

m
a
rk

e
t.
  
F

o
r 

m
o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
s
e
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

 o
f 
th

e
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 B

ri
e
f.

 

1
0
 

P
a
rt

 o
f 

L
y
m

in
g
to

n
 A

v
e
n
u
e
 N

2
2
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 r

e
ta

il/
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l/
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
 

1
2
 

F
o
rm

e
r 

P
e
tr

o
l 
S

ta
ti
o
n
 s

it
e
, 

3
0
8
 

W
e
s
t 
G

re
e
n
 R

o
a
d
, 

N
1
5
  

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
ta

il 

1
3
 

W
h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n
e
 S

ta
d
iu

m
, 

H
ig

h
 

R
o
a
d
, 

N
1
7
. 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
. 

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
&

 p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 a

 h
o
te

l.
 

1
4
 

S
t 
A

n
n
's

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l,
 S

t 
A

n
n
's

 
R

o
a
d
, 

N
1
5

 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
-

ti
a
l,
 h

e
a
lt
h
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
If
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt
h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

 m
ix

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

re
d
o
m

in
a
n
tl
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

1
5
 

S
e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 a

n
d
 W

e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
 

R
o
a
d
, 

N
1
5

 
M

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l,
 r

e
ta

il 
a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
(s

e
e
 a

ls
o
 

S
S

P
2
3
 W

a
rd

s
 C

o
rn

e
r 

a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff
ic

e
s
 a

t 
A

p
e
x
 

1
6
 

3
4
1
 -

 3
7
9
 S

e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 R

o
a
d
, 

N
1
5
 

R
e
ta

il/
o
ff
ic

e
s
/ 

h
o
u
s
in

g
/ 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 

 

S
it

e
 

N
o

. 
N

a
m

e
 a

n
d

 A
d

d
re

s
s

 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l 

1
7
 

A
re

n
a
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

N
1
5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
d
 l
e
d
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 

1
8
 

T
o
tt

e
n
h
a
m

 G
re

e
n
 B

a
th

s
/ 

C
ly

d
e
 

R
o
a
d
. 

T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

R
o
a
d
, 

N
1
5
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
. 
A

rt
s
 a

n
d
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

1
9
 

L
a
n
d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 r
a
ilw

a
y
 l
in

e
 

W
h
it
e
 H

a
rt

 L
a
n
e
, 

N
1
7
. 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
le

d
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 

2
0
 

T
o
tt

e
n
h
a
m

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
in

c
lu

d
-

in
g
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 H
a
le

 S
ta

ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 r

e
ta

il 
p
a
rk

, 
H

a
le

 W
h
a
rf

 a
n
d
 

T
o
tt

e
n
h
a
m

 M
a
rs

h
e
s
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

in
te

-
g
ra

te
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 u

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
, 

re
ta

il,
 h

o
u
s
in

g
, 
le

is
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 o

p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

2
1
 

W
a
rd

s
 C

o
rn

e
r 

a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

O
ff

ic
e
s
 a

t 
A

p
e
x
 H

o
u
s
e
, 
N

1
5

 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
 (

s
e
e
 a

ls
o
 S

S
P

1
5
 S

e
v
e
n
 

S
is

te
rs

 a
n
d
 W

e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
 R

o
a
d
 N

1
5
) 

2
3
 

H
ig

h
g
a
te

/C
h
u
rc

h
 R

o
a
d
 C

lin
ic

, 
N

6
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 (

H
e
a
lt
h
) 

2
5
 

C
ra

n
w

o
o
d
 H

o
m

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 E

ld
-

e
rl
y
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 S
t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 

S
c
h
o
o
l,
 W

o
o
d
s
id

e
 A

v
e
n
u
e
, 

N
1
0
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

2
6
 

T
e
x
a
c
o
 G

a
ra

g
e
, 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 
L
a
n
e
, 

N
8
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
, 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
ta

il.
  

2
7
 

L
a
w

re
n
c
e
 R

o
a
d
, 

N
1
5
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

2
8
 

S
e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 R

o
a
d
 /
 D

u
rn

fo
rd

 
S

tr
e
e
t/
 G

o
u
rl
e
y
 P

la
c
e
, 

N
1
5
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
&

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l.
 

2
9
 

O
m

e
g
a
 W

o
rk

s
, 
H

e
rm

it
a
g
e
 

R
o
a
d
, 

N
1
5
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l.
 

3
0
 

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d
 W

o
o
d
 

G
re

e
n
, 

N
2
2
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN 

AND  HIGHGATE AREA FORUM & COMMITTEE 

 

30 JANUARY 2014   

 

 

Agenda Item 1  

 

LICENSING ISSUES  

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



 
  

Licensing Act 2003  

Purpose of Briefing  
Ø To update the Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green and Highgate Area Forum about the 

Licensing Act 2003 and how they are able to make use of the review process under the 
legislation.  

 
An Introduction 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a totally new system of licensing. It is a very lengthy and 
complex Act and this short guide can only summarise the main points. However, in some 
ways it is clearer than the old system. All licenses are now dealt with by your local council. 
 
There are now just two types:  
 
A personal licence - licence a suitably qualified person over 18 to sell alcohol 
 
A premises licence - licences the place where ‘licensable activities’ take place. 
This is most commonly selling alcohol in pubs, bars and restaurants but also can include such 
things as putting on live music, dancing, or a boxing match. 
 
For people living and working nearby, it is a premises licence that they are most likely to be 
concerned with. The building where licensable activities take place and the customers arriving 
and leaving is usually the main source of complaint. 
 
Premises licences do not have to be renewed and will last for the life of the business so it is 
important that the person applying for the licence and the licensing authority get it right when 
the application is first granted, and therefore minimising the potential  for that premises to cause 
problems to residents who surround them. 
 
You may all be familiar with talk of ’24 hour licensing’. Under the Licensing Act 2003 there was 
no longer any standard closing times and each premises is able to potentially apply to stay 
open for 24 hours. Of course most do not, and have either made small increases to their 
opening hours or remained the same. 
 
However, many places have opted to trade for longer, either for a few nights a week such as 
Friday and Saturday or perhaps every night. Or they may have applied for new activities that 
they previously did not have permission for. There has also been recent changes to the 
legislation brought in under the Live Music Act 2012- this now makes it possible for live music to 
be played between the hours of 8am-11pm on licensed premises selling alcohol, without the 
need for a specific provision to cover for the live music. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Briefing note for the Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green and 
Highgate Area Forum 
 

Date : 30 January 2014 

Page 49



Making Representations 
 
There are two ways in which you can make your views known. 
 
If a premises wishes to open longer or vary its activities from those it provides currently, 
it must apply for a variation of its licence. You can make representations about the proposal to 
vary the licence. You can also do so if it is a new premise which is planned. 
 
If your representations are accepted by the council in relation to the variation or new application, 
it may mean the application is then taken to a Licensing Sub Committee for a decision. The 
Committee can refuse the application or grant the application but with safeguards placed on it 
by way of conditions to the licence or the hours or activities are cut back. 
 
If the premises licence has been granted and starts causing you problems in the way it is being 
run you can also make representations and ask for a review of the premises licence. This can 
also result in sanctions, from new conditions being imposed or the hours or activities being cut 
back to the licence being suspended for a period or even taken away for good. This is a new 
and potentially very effective power for residents and neighbours to get something done about 
licensed premises that are causing problems; but the onus is on you to initiate the review.  
 
In both situations your representations must be based on evidence, representations must not be 
based on prejudice, bias or un-provable matters/issues. Representations that are not backed up 
by evidence are regarded as frivolous objections and will not be accepted. You also cannot 
keep repeating objections to a licence for the same premises on the same grounds if the council 
has heard your reasons and does not agree with them. If you do, your objections will be 
regarded as repetitious objections and again they will not be accepted. You cannot object just 
because you are involved in another licensed premises and do not like the thought of new 
competition. Such representations would be called vexatious objections and also will not count. 
 
It is now possible for residents to make representation on any premises and not just those in the 
vicinity to where they live, however evidence of not promoting the licensing objectives must be 
submitted. 
 
Relevant Representations 
It is important to make sure your representations are not frivolous, repetitious or vexatious. 
Your view must be relevant to the four licensing objectives of the Licensing Act 2003. These 
four licensing objectives are the only matters that can be considered in deciding whether or not 
an applicant gets a licence and any representations you make must relate in some clear way to 
them - they are: 
 

• The protection of children from harm 

• Public safety 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

• The prevention of public nuisance 
 

These are key words and cannot be emphasised too highly. If you are kept awake at night by 
music from the pub next door – you are complaining about public nuisance. 
If there are fights in the car park – you are complaining about crime and disorder. Make sure 
you tie your representations in to at least one of these four objectives. 
 
Collecting Evidence 
This is where evidence comes in, but just how can an ordinary person provide evidence to a 
local council? Well it doesn’t have to be too complicated – it just needs to be accurate.  

Page 50



 
The most essential thing is to keep a written note or a diary; note down the date, the time and a 
brief description of any incidents that take place. Write as clearly as you can, it may be some 
months before the matter is heard, and it is very important that you get your facts right. 
 
If you can supplement your notes with a sound recording, a picture or a video recording – 
that helps tremendously. It also helps if you can get other people in the area to make notes 
about what happened (or keeps happening). If an incident prompted an official response, for 
example: if an ambulance is called, a noise complaint is logged or the police arrive – try to 
get some details either immediately or the next day by contacting the official or service that 
attended the incident. An official note or reference number from one of the authorities can 
help to prove the incident occurred. 
 
Keep a record of such evidence over time. A licensee can perhaps rightly argue that something 
was just a one off problem and promise it will not happen again, but if there are regular 
repetitions of the problem and you have them all noted down, then your case will be much 
stronger. 
 
Check official records with the Council: Are there any records of other complaints besides your 
own? Have there been complaints to the Council about noise? Does the Community Safety 
Team have any crime and disorder statistics and other data? Have there been articles in the 
local press about nuisance or trouble? Do the police or local environmental health officers 
(EHO’s) support your concerns or even the fire brigade if there are risks to public safety? 
 
Check your facts and make sure they are accurate because your case can be easily 
undermined if you exaggerate or make allegations which turn out not to be true.  
The timetable is strict and you must get your representation in before the deadline otherwise 
your view will be excluded. You must set out the grounds under which you object. You cannot 
add other entirely new grounds at a later date. You must also say if you intend to go the hearing 
or are being represented at it (by a colleague, friend or legal representative). The hearing will 
then be held within 20 working days after the end of the period for making representations. 
 
Calling for a Licence to be Reviewed 
 
If any licensed premises starts to cause you regular problems then you have the right to give 
notice to the premises licence holder and the licensing authority that you will call for the licence 
to be reviewed. Again, your reasons must be related to at least one of the four licensing 
objectives and be based on the evidence. It will be helpful if you can also state what action 
you want the licensing authority to take to remedy the problem. 
 
The Council will advertise the fact that you have asked for a review together with 
the reasons and inform other responsible authorities such as the police, EHOs and fire 
brigade to see if there are other parties interested in making representations. Within 20 working 
days of the end of that period the licensing authority must hold a hearing where you can put 
your case forward. 
 
Make sure you have all your evidence and be clear how you would like the problem to be 
solved. For example: if there is loud music or noise keeping you awake at night do you want 
better sound insulation installed, sound limiters put on the music system or both or some 
other solution such as a condition that no music is played (at all, or after a certain hour)? 
If the problem is simply the nuisance, or crime and disorder caused by the numbers of people 
in the streets near you late at night you will have to try and be very clear why the premises 

Page 51



you are complaining about should be singled out for action. It may be better in such cases to 
request simultaneous reviews of all similar types of premises in the area, for example: 
ask for reviews of all premises in a defined area operating after a certain hour, or providing 
music and dancing. 
 
To stand any chance of succeeding in such group reviews you will need very clear evidence 
of the problems you allege. This will take time to gather and it may be best to work with a 
local community organisation, the police, or some other body that can share the considerable 
amount of work involved. 
 
Appeals 
 
Either side may appeal a decision by appealing in writing to the magistrates court at 
within 21 days of being notified of the licensing authority’s decision. If the 
premises licence holder appeals the licensing authority will be required to defend its decision in 
front of the magistrates but may ask you to attend as a witness to support the authority. 
If you decide to appeal (plus any other parties such as other neighbours or the police) then the 
licensing authority will again defend its decision and it will be up to you to try 
and convince the magistrates that the decision at the hearing was wrong. However, you 
should be aware that if you appeal, it is possible, particularly if the magistrates think you are 
wasting their time, or don’t have good grounds to appeal, to award costs against you. That 
is, you will have to pay the costs incurred by the licensing authority in defending the appeal; 
this can often come to hundreds if not thousands of pounds. 
 
However, if you really feel the licensing authority made an error or failed to take important 
points into consideration and you want to appeal, try to check out your case with a solicitor 
beforehand. They can advise if there is an important principle to be tested or if the procedures 
were not followed or crucial evidence has been ignored. If you do have good grounds 
to appeal then even if the appeal is disallowed by the magistrates there is a good chance 
that they would not award costs against you. 
 
If you would like further information or to discuss any particular licensing issues then please 
contact : Ms Dale Barrett-Williams 020 8489-8232 

Page 52



MINUTES OF THE MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN AND HIGHGATE 
AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2013 

 
Councillors Allison, Beacham, Bloch, Davies, Engert (Chair), Erskine, Hare, 

Jenks, Newton, Scott, Solomon and Williams 
 

 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 

MH82.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 There were no apologies for absence.  
 

 
 

MH83.   
 

MINUTES - 13 JUNE 2013  

 RESOLVED 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 13 June 2013 be approved and 
signed by the Chair.  
 
Matters Arising 
 
MH78 – Minutes – 11 April 2013  
MH55 and 56: In response to a question regarding the business case for 
LED lighting, Tony Kennedy advised that a borough-wide decision had 
been taken to adopt LED lighting. The work programme for the roll-out 
would depend on the yearly funding allocation, but it was initially 
proposed to focus on the three wards of Crouch End, Tottenham Hale 
and Northumberland Park. An approach with regards to cast-iron 
columns was being developed, and it was intended that a full asset 
review be undertaken within the next 18 months, subject to confirmation 
from the new contractor regarding their timetable. The Committee 
requested that it be kept up to date with progress on these areas. 
 
Action: Single Frontline 
 
MH58 – Muswell Hill Library disabled access and use of space behind 
the Library: The Chair had written to Cllr Watson for an update on the 
space to the rear of Muswell Hill Library. The Chief Executive had 
advised that Property Services were looking at the possibility of selling 
this space, but there was concern that the resultant loss of space would 
prevent the creation of a lift to provide disabled access in future. These 
concerns had been raised with Stephen McDonnell and a response was 
awaited.  
 
NOTED 
 
MH64 – Issues pertaining to nursery places: Clarification on this matter 
had been obtained by the Area Champion and circulated to Committee 
Members.  
 
NOTED 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 53



MINUTES OF THE MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN AND HIGHGATE 
AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2013 

 

MH73 – Area Plans: The intention was to review the Area Plan on a half-
yearly basis; this was planned for next month.  
 
NOTED 
 
MH80 – Feedback from Area Forum – 13 June 2013 
 
MH80i) – Deputation from WalkSafe N10 and 20 mph issue: The Chair 
was delighted to report that following the last Forum, officers and local 
Ward Councillors had met with residents and the Council is now 
consulting on extending an existing 20mph zone to include Coppetts 
Road. It is also proposed to carry out some resurfacing and installing 
some new and more evenly-spaced speed cushions along the road. 
Letters were due to go out to local residents in the vicinity the week 
beginning 23 September 2013.  
 
The Chair had attended Cabinet and made the requests regarding the 
extension of the consultation period on the borough-wide 20mph speed 
limit and clarification of the A and B roads, as agreed at the previous 
meeting. The consultation period on the 20mph proposal had been 
extended to October following that meeting.  
 
Work on the improvements connected to the new W7 bus stop was 
underway. The pavement was now greatly improved, and it would be 
wonderful for all of Muswell Hill Broadway to be of such high quality. 
There were still works to be completed on new traffic islands and raised 
tables at the entrance to Dukes Avenue and the northern arm of the 
Broadway, and it was hoped that these would make it easier for 
pedestrians to cross. Completion of the works was scheduled for the first 
week in November at the latest.  
 
NOTED 
 
MH80ii) – Bus Route information: A number of issues that were brought 
up with TfL had been followed up by the Chair, as follows:  
 

1) The countdown had been reinstated at the bus stop at the 
Muswell Hill Road junction with Archway Road (Highgate Wood 
side).  

2) Suggestions regarding resident involvement in bus consultations 
had been taken back for discussion. TfL had assumed that 
Councils consulted residents, and the Council had now forwarded 
the latest TfL consultation, including routes 234 and 102 to local 
Ward Councillors. Local Liberal Democrat Councillors had 
consulted local residents via email and over 100 responses had 
been received, which Councillors had collated and forwarded to 
TfL. 

3) TfL had undertaken a loading survey in response to concerns 
regarding overcrowding on the 134 and 43 bus routes during the 
morning rush-hour, such that people were unable to board buses. 
The findings of the survey did not evidence the concerns raised, 

Page 54



MINUTES OF THE MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN AND HIGHGATE 
AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2013 

 

and local residents had been asked to submit emails regarding 
this matter to their local Councillors so that these could be passed 
on to TfL. 

4) The Chair had forwarded the document provided by TfL in respect 
of bus routes on to Highgate Ward Councillors as requested at 
the previous meeting.  

 
NOTED 
 
MH80iii) – Local Road Improvements: A discussion had been held at the 
previous meeting regarding ways in which the Forum and Committee 
could have local transport priorities incorporated in the Local 
Implementation Plan, the funding bid to TfL for 2014-17. A list of long-
standing transport issues in the wards covered by the Area Forum had 
been compiled by local Councillors on the basis of local residents’ 
concerns, but when the submission went to Cabinet earlier in the month, 
a majority of these requests had been omitted. Local Liberal Democrat 
Councillors had challenged the decision by Cabinet to approve the Local 
Implementation Plan and referred the matter to the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee, as it was felt that transport and highways funding 
should be distributed to all parts of the borough, and local residents 
would be advised of progress with this matter.  
 
NOTED 
 

MH84.   
 

QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS : TO CONSIDER ANY 
QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS RECEIVED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH PART 4, SECTION B29 OF THE COUNCIL'S 
CONSTITUTION 

 

 There were no questions, deputations or petitions for the Committee to 
address. 
 

 
 

MH85.   
 

FEEDBACK FROM AREA FORUM PART OF THE PROCEEDINGS  

 Police Issues 
Concern was expressed regarding the review of contact point 
arrangements, as raised by Insp. Shaw in her presentation. It was 
agreed that Cllr Newton would write to the Borough Commander to seek 
a response on this issue, and also to seek clarification around whether 
the reported shortfall in police numbers was a recruitment or a funding 
matter.  
 
Action: Cllr Newton 
 
Concern was also raised regarding the tone of the presentation with 
regards to Police Officers’ concerns around working late shifts, when this 
was when the majority of concerns for local residents arose.  
 
Licensing matters had been suggested by local residents as a key topic 
for the January meeting, and it was felt that the Police should be in 
attendance for this item. It was suggested that Mark Greaves, Police 

 
 

Page 55



MINUTES OF THE MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN AND HIGHGATE 
AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2013 

 

Licensing officer, should be invited to attend the meeting.  
 
Action: Clerk 
 
The Committee had  welcomed the suggestion around sharing 
resources, for example with St John’s Ambulance, in order to facilitate a 
space for police presence in Highgate. It was agreed that this should be 
discussed at the Highgate Neighbourhood Forum to consider ways of 
taking this suggestion forward. 
 
Action: Highgate Ward Councillors 
 
Parking – MH Shopkeepers view 
It was agreed that the Chair of the Committee write to the new Cabinet 
Member for Environment, Cllr Bevan, to request a reduction in stop and 
shop parking rates, as had been requested in the recent petition to Full 
Council made by Chris Ostwald, and to request the introduction of 30 
minutes of free parking, in order to support trade in local town centres. It 
was noted that a formal response to the petition, signed by 5,500 people, 
had not been received and the matter had now become urgent.  
 
It was reported that further steps regarding this issue were available 
under the Localism Act, but that it would be appropriate to write to the 
Cabinet Member in the first instance.  
 
The Committee additionally: 
 
RESOLVED 
 
Given the concerns raised by traders in local town centres and as the 
run-up to the Christmas period begins, to call on the new Cabinet 
Member for Environment, urgently, to grant thirty minutes free parking in 
all pay and display bays across the Area Forum area and that in addition 
parking charges be reduced from the current high level of £3 per hour.  
 
Parking – Crossovers for parking 
It was agreed that the Chair of the Committee write to the Service 
regarding what evidence there was that the Council enforces compliance 
with its own planning requirements on crossovers, in particular figures 
for enforcement action for crossover infringements in each of the Area 
Forum Wards over the past three years.  
 
Action: Chair 
 
Road Safety 
It was noted that Tony Kennedy had mentioned the possibility of the 
removal of lights at the junction between Colney Hatch Lane and 
Alexandra Park Road. It was agreed that Cllr Solomon would discuss 
this matter further with Tony Kennedy outside the meeting, in liaison with 
Fortis Green Ward Councillors. It was further suggested that this matter 
be raised with TfL. 

Page 56



MINUTES OF THE MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN AND HIGHGATE 
AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2013 

 

 
Action: Cllr Solomon 
 
The Committee discussed the impact of both behavioural issues and 
physical road layout issues on accident statistics. It was noted that while 
behavioural issues may have a greater impact in certain areas of the 
borough and measures to address these may need to be more targetted, 
physical issues needed to be addressed in a fair and equal way across 
the  borough and this should be reflected in the funding bid to TfL. It was 
emphasised that it was important to draw the distinction between these 
two different factors.  
 
NOTED 
 
The Chair had advised those attending the Forum of an offer by the 
Mayor of Haringey to attend the meeting in March 2014 to discuss the 
work of the Mayor, and asked for the Forum’s view on whether they 
wished to take up this offer. Those attending the Forum had indicated 
that they did not wish to take up the offer by the Mayor to attend the 
March 2014 meeting. 
 
NOTED 
 

MH86.   
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT  

 The date of the next meeting of the Area Forum was Thursday, 30 
January 2014 and was due to be held in Highgate Ward. Possible venue 
options included the Murugan Temple, Jacksons Lane and St Michael’s 
School, and it was agreed that the clerk would contact each venue 
regarding their availability on this date and seek further details.  
 
Action: Clerk 
 
 
The meeting closed at 9.25pm.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR GAIL ENGERT 
 
CHAIR 
 

 
 

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



MUSWELL HILL, ALEXANDRA, FORTIS GREEN 

AND  HIGHGATE AREA FORUM & COMMITTEE 

 

30 JANUARY 2014   

 

 

Agenda Item 7  

 

Area Plan Update  

Agenda Item 7Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

January 2014 

 
 

Issues of concern for the Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green & Highgate 
Forum as taken from the ongoing Area Plan (last updated 11 April 2013) 
 
 

1. Improving Childcare including:  
Access and affordability 

 

2. Environmental Improvements including: 
Grot-spots and Dumping 

Street lighting replacement 
Pavement replacement 

 

3. Supporting Local Businesses and Employment including: 
Reduce on-street parking charges for town centres  
Encourage local businesses to take on apprentices 

 
4. Youth Opportunities including: 

Map local provision including Youth Service and Voluntary 
Maintain strong link with Exposure Magazine 

 

5. Developing Community Hubs including: 
Expansion of Muswell Hill Library & accessibility issues including lift to first floor 
Space behind Muswell Hill Library – Community use events/market place etc. 

 
6. Reducing Crime & Anti-Social Behaviour including: 

Provision of police front counter within the Muswell Hill shopping area 
with aspiration for this to include a fully operational SNT base 
Make use of enforcement cameras to tackle night-time economy crime  

Improve street lighting & Street-tree pruning 
 
7. Improving Transport / Connectivity including: 

Improvements to east-west bus routes across the borough 
Trial service of 144 route from the new W7 headstop at Muswell Hill roundabout 

 

8. Appropriate Management of Houses of Multiple Occupation (HMOs) including: 
Houses split into multiple individual dwellings and issues of refuse storage etc  

 
 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

January 2014 

 

Highways and Streetscene issues in Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green & Highgate as taken from the 
ongoing Area Plan (last updated 11 April 2013) 
 
 

Alexandra Ward 
Location Issue Raised Action Resolved 

Palace Gates Road Redesign of road 
infrastructure or ban 

on long/large lorries at 
the factory entrance 

next to the Sweet Tree 

Bakery 

(Cllr Solomon)   

Bidwell Gardens N11 Vehicles rat-running 

through the Bidwell 

Gardens area 

(Cllr Solomon)   

 

 

 

Alexandra and Fortis Green Wards 
Location Issue Raised Action Resolved 

Colney Hatch Lane 

N10 
 

Review of Traffic Lights 

and pedestrian crossing 
facilities on Colney 
Hatch Lane N10 at the 

junctions with 
Alexandra Park Road 

and Pages Lane and to 
the immediate North of 
these junctions 

(Cllrs Solomon & 

Newton) 
 

  

Fortis Green Ward 
Location Issue Raised Action Resolved 
Aylmer Parade N2 Parking provision 

including visitor and 
loading 

From c.2006 

(Cllr Newton) 

Stop-and-Shop scheme 

proposed June 2012 
but needs rethinking 

 

P
a
g
e
 6

3



 2

Coldfall Estate N10 
 

Renewal of poor and 
insufficient Street 

lighting 

December 2007  
LBH/44510 

(Cllr Newton) 

  

Fortis Green N2 
 

Highway Resurfacing c.2006 

LBH/89026 
(Cllr Newton) 

 Resurfaced December 

2013 

Greenham Road N10 
 

Road Safety and Traffic 

Calming measures 

From 2007 

LBH/42115 
(Cllr Newton) 

  

Fortis Green and Muswell Hill Wards 
Location Issue Raised Action Resolved 
MH Roundabout 

 

Improvements to 

pedestrian crossings 

From 2007  

LBH/36580 

(Cllrs Engert & Newton) 

 Dukes Avenue and arm 

leading to Colney Hatch 

Lane improved as part 
of W7 bus stop works 

Nov 2013 

MH Roundabout 
 

Issues around traffic 

build-up at the 
roundabout particularly 
to Queens Avenue 

From 2007  

LBH/36580 
(Cllrs Engert & Newton) 

  

MH Roundabout 
 

Accessible first bus 
stop for W7 

From early 2009 
(Cllrs Engert & Newton)  

LBH 0544012  
(Cllr Jenks) 

 New headstop for W7 
Completed Dec 2013 

MH Roundabout Trial of 144 bus route 

to also run from new 
W7 headstop 

(Cllrs Engert & Jenks)  

 

  

Highgate Ward 
Location Issue Raised Action Resolved 
North Hill/Church 

Road/View Road 
Crossing to include a 

pedestrian phase 
LBH 0713912 

(Cllr Allison 
  

North Hill Speeding traffic January 2010 & with 
SNT April 2011 

(Cllr Allison 

Speed tests carried out 
in October 13 but 

location questioned 

 

P
a

g
e
 6

4



 3

North Hill  
 

Repair and repainting 
of 100m+ Victorian 

railings 

First raised 2007  
LBH 0619212 

(Cllr Allison) 

  

Miltons 
 

Replacement street 

lighting 

January 2010   

LBH 73103 
(Cllr Allison) 

  

Miltons Removal of excess 

street furniture 
(Cllr Hare)   

Hillside Gardens Street lighting (Cllr Alison) Cast iron refurbishment 

scheduled for Feb/Mar 
if structurally sound 

 

Southwood Lane & 
Highgate High Street 
 

Bulging churchyard 
wall 

May 2012  
LBH 75601  
(Cllr Allison) 

  

Langdon Park Road Resurfacing January 2010 

(Cllr Allison) 
  

Jacksons Lane Proper repairs to 
cobbles 

(Cllr Alison)   

Archway Road Information about 
accidents 

(Cllr Alison)  Accident statistics 
supplied 

Muswell Hill Ward 
Location Issue Raised Action Resolved 
Summerland 

Gardens car park 
 

Two-way entry and exit 

from car park onto 
Muswell Hill Broadway 
+ close current exit 

2004 

Followed up 2008 
LBH/51813 
(Cllrs Engert & Newton) 

  

St James's Lane area 
N10  
 

Traffic problems from 
vehicles exiting from 

Summerland Gardens 
car park as well as 
large HGVs 

2008  
LBH/51514 

(Cllrs Engert & Newton) 

  

St James's Lane area 
N10 
 

Renewal of street 
lighting 

From 2009  
LBH/65109 

(Cllr Engert) 

  

P
a
g
e
 6

5



 4

Muswell Hill 
 

Pedestrian Crossing at 
the bottom of Muswell 

Hill 

From 2009   
LBH/62086 

(Cllr Engert) 

  

Priory Road Speeding traffic LBH 0067911  

(Cllr Jenks) 
  

Priory Road Obscured sight-lines 
for drivers due to 

parked vehicles 

LBH 0067911 
(Cllr Jenks) 

 Build-out installed at 
junction of Danvers 

Road 

Priory Road Pedestrian crossing 

near Redston Road  

LBH 0067911 

(Cllr Jenks) 
  

Wood Vale to Park 

Road 

Greenways crossing LBH 84782 &  

LBH 0267911 
(Cllr Jenks) 

 Crossing has been 

constructed 

Junction Priory Road 
and Park Road 

Area around shopping 
Parade needs new 
pavements 

LBH 89728 &  
LBH 0564512 
(Cllr Jenks) 

 Area around shopping 
Parade resurfaced in 
paving slabs 

Lynton Road Resurfacing LBH 92148 
(Cllr Jenks) 

  

Etheldene Avenue Resurfacing LBH 0564512 &  
LBH 92652 

(Cllr Jenks) 

  

Park Avenue South Resurfacing LBH 88792 
(Cllr Jenks) 

Partially resurfaced  
but not perfect 

 

Pathway near 
Moravian Church N8 

Double yellow line LBH 81790 
(Cllr Jenks) 

 Resolved 

Muswell Hill Review junctions at 
foot of Muswell Hill for 

pedestrian and vehicle 
safety 

   

General Paving stones should 
be replaced with paving 
stones not tarmac 

LBH 85116 
(Cllr Jenks) 

  

General Recycling banks as part 
of road scene 

LBH 89014 
(Cllr Jenks) 

  

 

P
a

g
e
 6

6


	Agenda
	1 Area Forum Items
	300114 Planning issues Briefing note for Area Forums
	300114 Planning issues West of the borough sites (2)
	cover sheet item 1 Licensing issues MUSWELL HILL
	Final Licensing briefing  muswell highgate FG AC 2014

	5 MINUTES - 23 SEPTEMBER 2013
	7 Area Plan Update
	301014 MHAFGH Area Plan 01 14 (2)
	MHAFGH Issues 01 14


